
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

October 2, 2024 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 
    

AGENDA 
 
 

 
 

Mission: Compassionate Care For Every Life We Touch 
Vision: To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

I. Call to Order  Barbara Sowada 

 A.  Roll Call  

B. Pledge of Allegiance   

C. Mission and Vision Marty Kelsey 

D. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Agenda (For Action)  Barbara Sowada 

III. Minutes (For Action) Barbara Sowada 

A. September 4, 2024 Regular Meeting 

B. September 16, 2024 Special Meeting 

IV. Community Communication  Barbara Sowada 

A. WHA Awards Recognition & Photos Ann Marie Clevenger, Chief Nursing Officer 

 Lena Warren, Community Outreach Director 

B. Auxiliary Grant Presentation  

V. Old Business Barbara Sowada 

A. Medical Staff Bylaws (Remains under review/development, no request for action) 

B. Scope of Services (For Action) Ann Marie Clevenger, Chief Nursing Officer 

VI. New Business (Review and Questions/Comments) Barbara Sowada 

A. CAH Policies Consent Agenda (For Action) Kari Quickenden, Chief Clinical Officer 

1. Pharmacy: Controlled Drugs: Anesthesia, 15-11 
2. Medication Administration 

VII. Senior Leader Reports 

A. Chief Clinical Officer Kari Quickenden 

B. Chief Financial Officer Tami Love 

C. Chief Nursing Officer Ann Marie Clevenger 

D. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

VIII. President of the Medical Staff Report Dr. Brianne Crofts, Medical Staff President 

IX.    Committee Reports 

A. Human Resources Committee  Kandi Pendleton 

B. Finance & Audit Committee         Marty Kelsey 
1. Information Services Report 

2. Bad Debt (For Action) 

3. Finance & Audit Committee Meeting Information 

1/290



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

October 2, 2024 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 
    

AGENDA 
 
 

 
 

Mission: Compassionate Care For Every Life We Touch 
Vision: To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

C. Foundation Board Craig Rood 

D. Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee  Barbara Sowada 

E. Joint Conference Committee                                        Barbara Sowada 
F. Building & Grounds Committee               Craig Rood 
G. Compliance Committee        Kandi Pendleton 
H. Governance Committee Marty Kelsey 

I. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

X. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, In-House Counsel & Compliance 
A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Action)  

1. Ovation Health 

B. Contracts Approved by CEO Since Last Board Meeting (FYI – No action required)  
  1.  QLER New Exhibit B to Original Agreement 

XI. Good of the Order            Barbara Sowada 

XII. Executive Session (W.S. §16-4-405(a)(ix))       Barbara Sowada 

XIII. Action Following Executive Session Barbara Sowada 

XIV. Adjourn Barbara Sowada 

2/290



OUR MISSION 

Compassionate care for every life we touch. 

 

 OUR VISION 

To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

 

  OUR VALUES 

   Be Kind 

    Be Respectful 

     Be Accountable 

      Work Collaboratively 

       Embrace Excellence 

 

   OUR STRATEGIES 

    Patient Experience 

     Quality & Safety 

      Community, Services & Growth 

       Employee Experience 

        Financial Stewardship 

3/290



 

 
Minutes of the September 4, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 1 of 6 
 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

September 14, 2024 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on September 
4, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. in the Sweetwater County Commissioner Meeting Room in Green River, Wyoming, 
with Dr. Barbara Sowada, President, presiding. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Dr. Sowada welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.  

Dr. Sowada requested a roll call and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees were 
present: Judge Nena James, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Ms. Kandi Pendleton, Mr. Craig Rood, and Dr. Barbara 
Sowada. 

Officially present during the meeting: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Mr. Geoff 
Phillips, Legal; and Mr. Taylor Jones, Sweetwater Board of County Commissioners. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Dr. Sowada led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mission and Vision 

Dr. Sowada read aloud the mission and vision statements. 

Mission Moment 

Ms. Richardson said a close friend who was a patient shared a story with her about the wonderful care 
she received at the Hospital. Ms. Richardson shared another story of a person who approached her in the 
Healing Garden and told her about her son’s care following a terrible accident. The mother said she was 
so grateful for everything everyone was doing for her son. Ms. Richardson closed with a story shared 
with her son at his workplace. He said a coworker said we took care of him very well and very quickly. 

Mr. Phillips said a neighbor in Evanston is dealing with some health issues. The neighbor told Mr. 
Phillips he is going to MHSC. He said it is totally worth the drive to Rock Springs and said the care is 
better than anywhere else.  

AGENDA 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Judge James; second by Ms. Pendleton. 
Motion carried.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The motion to approve the minutes of the August 7, 2024, regular meeting as presented was made by 
Ms. Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried. 

  

4/290



 

 
Minutes of the September 4, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 of 6 
 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

There were no comments. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Medical Staff Bylaws 

Dr. Sowada reported the bylaws are still under review. 

Critical Access Hospital Requirements Regarding Approval of Medical Staff Policies 

Dr. Kari Quickenden, Chief Clinical Officer, said when we move to Critical Access Hospital (CAH) 
status on October 1, patient care policies will need to come to the full Board for approval. She said there 
is some language in there that outlines the requirements. Dr. Quickenden said items will come to the 
Medical Executive Committee (MEC) and then the Board of Trustees. She said there is a group working 
on this and we will forward information as we identify it. Dr. Quickenden said we asked The Joint 
Commission if everything has to happen before we go to CAH and they said, no, so we are hoping to 
obtain guidance during the upcoming survey process. Mr. Kelsey said there is a hierarchy of things that 
need to come to the Board. Dr. Quickenden said Plans will continue to come to the Board. She said we 
are planning to get away from “hospital-wide” and will create a category called “patient care.” Dr. 
Quickenden said we are hoping everything like Programs don’t have to come to the full Board and we 
will keep everyone updated. Mr. Rood asked if the Board would have time to review before approval. 
The Board discussed using a consent agenda. Dr. Quickenden said some groups could bring forward a 
large number so we are hoping to bring them forward when they are up for renewal. Dr. Sowada said we 
will learn as we go.  
  

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Board Policy – Medical Staff Direct Consultation with the Board – Recommend to Retire 
 
Dr. Sowada said there is a proposal to archive a board policy. She asked Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical 
Staff Services Director, to review. Ms. Downs said the policy was established in 2020/2021 and was 
brought to the Joint Conference Committee. Following review, the Committee decided to recommend it 
be archived because we don’t need it because a member of the Medical Staff attends the Board meetings. 
The motion to archive the board policy as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Judge James. 
Motion carried.  
 
Scope of Services 
 
Dr. Ann Marie Clevenger, Chief Nursing Officer, said we send out a request to leaders annually to review 
sections to make sure it aligns with the services we provide. Dr. Clevenger and Dr. Quickenden reviewed 
to fulfill the CAH requirements and for consistency. They identified the policy as a CAH policy. Dr. 
Quickenden said in the past we have brought this every year for review and approval. She said in review 
of CAH requirements, reviewing and approving every two years suffices. Dr. Clevenger asked everyone 
to e-mail her with any questions or changes. Ms. Pendleton asked if there were any substantial changes 
and Dr. Quickenden said the changes overall were very minor. 

 
  

5/290



 

 
Minutes of the September 4, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 of 6 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 
 
Ms. Richardson provided a strategic plan update including patient experience, quality and safety, 
community outreach and growth, employee experience, and financial stewardship activities. She thanked 
the senior leaders and leaders for completing the dashboards and stoplight reports. She said we will begin 
reporting quarterly in October. Ms. Richardson provided a CAH update and said Cerner is testing daily. 
Town Hall meetings will be conducted in October. Ms. Richardson would like to schedule the Trustees 
to join her at upcoming radio programs. Ms. Richardson attended the Wyoming Hospital Association 
(WHA) annual meeting in Casper. She thanked everyone who attended and will provide an update on 
awards at the October meeting. Ms. Richardson said she will term out soon on the American Hospital 
Association Region 8 Board. She announced she was voted in as the WHA President. Ms. Richardson 
said PEAK Consulting will provide leadership training onsite September 24-26. The Foundation Board 
of Directors has requested a joint meeting with the Board of Trustees in December.  

 
PRESIDENT OF THE MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

Ms. Downs shared a report from Dr. Crofts. She said the Joint Conference Committee met twice and had 
a great discussion pertaining to the bylaws.  

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
Quality Committee 
Dr. Sowada said she did not have anything to pull out for discussion from the packet.  
 
Human Resources Committee 

Ms. Pendleton said they did not meet. 

Finance & Audit Committee 

Mr. Kelsey reported a record revenue month in the history of the Hospital. Ms. Tami Love, Chief 
Financial Officer, said July stayed very busy even though summer months have historically been slower 
so we are excited to stay busy. Ms. Love reported expenses have been lower. Dr. Sowada asked about 
the financial goals progress. Ms. Love provided an update and said Clifton Larson Allen (CLA) has been 
working with us for just over a year and is identifying more items. She said we are starting to see some 
movement and are hopeful. We are talking to vendors about looking at some temporary outsourcing of 
A/R. Ms. Love said it is a long process. Dr. Sowada asked when CLA will be released from the 
agreement. Ms. Love said it might not be until the end of the calendar year.  

Capital Expenditure Requests: The request to approve capital expenditure request FY25-10 for $69,350 
for a c-arm as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Rood. Motion carried. 

The request to approve capital expenditure request FY25-13 for $80,105 for a Kronos upgrade as 
presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Judge James. Motion carried. Dr. Sowada asked for more 
information on the productivity tracking noted in the upgrade. Ms. Love said she will get more 
information and report back next month. 

The request to approve capital expenditure FY25-14 for $74,810 for parking lot work at 3000 College 
Hill as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried.  

6/290



 

 
Minutes of the September 4, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 of 6 
 

The request to approve capital expenditure request FY25-15 for $62,175 for parking lot work at the main 
campus as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Judge James. Motion carried.  

The request to approve capital expenditure request FY25-16 for $106,429 for a new electronic sign and 
separate electrical work as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried.  

Medical Office Building Entrance Recommendation of Award: The motion to approve the 
recommendation to award Groathouse the project following the low bid of $1,415,000 as recommended 
by the Building and Grounds Committee and Finance and Audit Committee was made by Mr. Kelsey; 
second by Judge James. Motion carried.  

Bad Debt: The motion to approve the net bad debt and recoveries as presented of $1,664,885.96 was 
made by Mr. Kelsey, second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried. 

Foundation Board 

Mr. Rood said the Board met in August. They are planning the Casino Night event. He said Ms. Kayla 
Mannikko, Foundation Executive Director, is learning her role. The motion to approve the appointment 
of Mr. Rick Lee from the Rock Springs Chamber of Commerce and Mr. Dolan Wire from Wire Brothers 
to the Foundation Board of Directors as presented was made by Mr. Rood; second by Ms. Pendleton. 
Motion carried.  

Executive Oversight & Compensation Committee 
 
Dr. Sowada said the Committee met the previous day. She said it was an introductory meeting for Ms. 
Pendleton. They will meet monthly and provide minutes in the packet.  
 
Joint Conference Committee 
 
Dr. Sowada said Ms. Downs provided an update. She said the minutes are in the board portal. Dr. Sowada 
said they are very informative meetings.  
 
Buildings & Ground Committee 
 
Mr. Rood said the information is in the meeting packet.  
 
Compliance Committee 

Ms. Pendelton said they did not meet. 

Governance Committee 

Mr. Kelsey said the group met and the minutes are in the meeting packet. He said there is no education 
scheduled this month. He said they felt it would be nice to have a separate workshop in October to learn 
about the Cancer Center.  

CONTRACTS 

Contract Consent Agenda 

Ms. Richardson reviewed the UW Athletics Department Marketing and Sponsorship Agreement. She 
said we feel it may be helpful for recruitment and retention, and we feel radio is the best way to begin. 

7/290



 

 
Minutes of the September 4, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 of 6 
 

The motion to approve the agreement as presented was made by Ms. Pendleton; second by Judge James. 
Motion carried.  

Contracts Approved By CEO Since Last Board Meeting 

There were no comments. 

GOOD OF ORDER 

Dr. Sowada reminded Trustees about the new policy to invite community members to serve on 
committees. She said the process is to send suggestions of names to the Committee Chairs.  

Ms. Richardson noted the lovely booklet Dr. Clevenger put together for their review. Dr. Clevenger said 
it has been a dream of hers to do an annual report. The leaders who report to her provided information 
to Ms. Robin Fife, Clinical Administrative Assistant, and the report was completed. She said she is very 
proud of everything everyone has accomplished. Dr. Clevenger said it helps celebrate a lot of the 
accomplishments and what we are looking forward to in the future. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The motion to go into executive session at 3:22 p.m. to discuss personnel and legal was made by Judge 
James; second by Mr. Rood. Motion carried.  

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

The motion to leave the executive session and return to the regular session at 3:59 p.m. was made by 
Ms. Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried.  

 
ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Pursuant to the notice provided in the agenda, the Board of Trustees held discussions and action was 
taken.  
 
The motion to grant clinical privileges and appointments to the medical staff as discussed in executive 
session was made by Judge James; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion carried. 

 
Credentials Committee Recommendations to the Board of Trustees for Granting Clinical Privileges 

and Granting Appointment to the Medical Staff from August 6, 2024 
1. Initial Appointment to Associate Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Miguel Jordan, OB/Gyn 
 Dr. Daniel Drewry, Emergency Medicine 
 Dr. Molly Enenbach, Emergency Medicine 
 Dr. Brian Merritt, Emergency Medicine 

 
2. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 year) 

 Dr. Sigsbee Duck, Allergy 
 Dr. Joseph Oliver, Orthopedics 
 Dr. Israel Stewart, Internal Medicine 
 Dr. Wesley Williams, Emergency Medicine 

 

8/290



 

 
Minutes of the September 4, 2024, Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 of 6 
 

3. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 year) 
 Dr. Mary Alfidi, Tele-Radiology (VRC) 
 Dr. Joseph Horner, Tele-Radiology (VRC) 
 Dr. Satvik Ramakrishna, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U)  
 Dr. Anwar Tandar, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U)  
 Dr. Jean Stachon, Public Health 

 
4. Reappointment to Non-Physician Provider Staff (2 year) 

 Jessica Nielson, LCSW Clinical Social Work (SWC) 
 

The motion to approve the provider contract and amendments to existing provider contracts and 
authorize the CEO to sign as discussed in executive session was made by Judge James; second by Ms. 
Pendleton. Motion carried. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m.  

      
 
 
   
  __________________________________ 
  Dr. Barbara Sowada, President 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Judge Nena James, Secretary 

9/290



 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

September 16, 2024 
 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in a special meeting via 
Zoom on September 16, 2024, at 8:00 a.m. with Dr. Barbara Sowada, President, presiding. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
Dr. Sowada called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. She said the purpose of the meeting was to 
conduct an executive session and then take action. The following Trustees were present online: 
Judge Nena James, Ms. Kandi Pendleton, and Dr. Barbara Sowada. Excused: Mr. Marty Kelsey 
and Mr. Craig Rood. 
 
Officially present during the meeting: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; and Mr. 
Geoff Phillips, Legal. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The motion to go into executive session at 8:06 a.m. to discuss personnel and legal information 
classified as confidential by law was made by Judge James; second by Ms. Pendleton. Motion 
carried.  

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

The motion to leave the executive session and return to the regular session at 8:14 a.m. was made 
by Ms. Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried.  

 
ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The motion to approve the action recommended by our insurance company as discussed in 
executive session was made by Ms. Pendleton; second by Judge James. Motion carried. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 a.m.  
      

  ___________________________________  
       
  Dr. Barbara Sowada, President 

Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
      
Judge Nena James, Secretary 

10/290



 
 

                     ORIENTATION MEMO 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Date:10/2/2024  
 
Topic for Old & New Business Items: 
PolicyStat: “CAH – Scope of Services” 
 
Policy or Other Document: 

 ☒ Revision 

 ☐ New 
 
Brief Senior Leadership Comments: 
“CAH – Scope of Services” (previously “Plan for Providing Patient Care Services 
and Scopes of Care”) 
was edited to reflect current services and prepare for CAH Designation. This 
document needs completed approval for our initial CAH Survey. 

 

 Board Committee Action: 

Click or tap here to enter text. 
 
Policy or Other Document: 

     ☐ For Review Only 

 ☒ For Board Action 
 
Legal Counsel Review: 

 ☐ In House Comments:Click or tap here to enter text. 

 ☐ Board  Comments:Click or tap here to enter text. 
 
Senior Leadership Recommendation: 
Second read with a request for approval.  
Input and edits were received from leadership and departments listed within the 
document. Document reviewed in its entirety by Ann Marie Clevenger and Kari 
Quickenden, along with Robin Fife. Recommend approval. 

11/290



DRAFT

S Draft PS ID 14475227

A N/A

R D N/A

D
A

A

R.
S

TJC LD
01.03.01 EP
3, TJC
LD.04.03.01,
TJC
LD.04.03.07

CAH - Sop o Srvs

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:
M H  S C (MHSC)          
 . A  -     U  U,     
-  - . T      S C   .

P     MHSC       ,       
   .

• Our Msson - C      .

• Our Vson - T   '   .

• Our Vlus - B . B . B . W . E .

A:

• T J C (TJC)

• C  A P (CAP)

• A A  S M

• A C  R

T        :

1. T                
.

2. T          .

3. T    ()          
  , ,     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 75

12/290



DRAFT

4. T         .

5. T             .

MHSC' S  S      ' B  T  
 .

P            '   
   B  T   C E O. S   
            ,  
. P         ,  
   ,      ,     
 ,      ,   //
,  ,  ,      -
 .

D     - ,     :

1. Q      

2. P  ,     (RCA)

3. S             

4. C            

5. R      

6. A         

7. E           

8. A           

9. I        (EMR),  
     

PATIENT SERVICES
I. F  J  1890,  MHSC           

B P, W,     U,     R, W,     U
 C  ,         S
C. P-  -      ,
      - . E   
MHSC ,     :

• A 

• C   

• C 

◦ S 

• C 

◦ C 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 75

13/290



DRAFT

◦ C 

◦ C  

◦ C  

• C    

• D 

◦ C S

◦ M

◦ MRI

◦ N 

◦ U

• D   

• E   

• E

• I    

• M / 

• N         /, 
,   ,  , / ,
 ,     

• O

◦ R O    .

◦ M O   /
/ . P/,  
   .

• P

• P ,  ,   

• P   , , ,  , 
,  , O , , ,
,   /     - 

• Q 

• S 

• T - , , ICU, ,   

• V.

II. S     MHSC      , 
  , ,    ,   ,
      . T      -
     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 75

14/290



DRAFT

III. MHSC       (,    ):

• U  U

• H C C

• S H  C

• W H A

• U  U H & H C I

• W W C C

• U  W

• O   - MHSC        
          
     

• WWAMI R M E P

IV. P      :

• E 

• N S

• P 

• R 

• S   

V. C      :

• R 

• H     

• H  

• O   

VI. D       2023:

Cmpus Sz Hosptl = 188,470 squr t,
Ml O Buln = 77,392 squr t, Splty
Cln = 14,797 squr t,
Cntrl Plnt = 19,781 squr t,
Pvn r = 378,865 squr t n
Totl lot r = 1,472, 289 squr t or 33.8 rs

Lns Bs 25   (  )

St Bs 25

Employs 550

Full-tm mploy
quvlnt (FTE)

499.04

FTEs/Oup B 7.36

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 4 of 75

15/290



DRAFT

Avr ptnt lnt o
sty (LOS)

3.5

A (LOS) M
P

N   96    

Avr Dly Inptnt
Cnsus

13.5

Inptnt Dsrs 1823

Brts 398

Non-ED Outptnt Vsts 94,189

ED Vsts 16,212

ED Vsts Amtt 1,610

Inptnt Surrs 607

Outptnt Surrs 1,288

Ml O Buln
Cln Vsts

70,637

VII. L   I-80 , MHSC          
A T C     S  W.

VIII. A                
  (W W C C  U  W  
),     (W, M, A  I 
).

IX. C              
  . I     ,      
  ,  ,      
              
 . D            
      '     .

X. E          MHSC. P    
      . MHSC       
           . MHSC  
             
.

XI. P               
       . E       
     ,    ,    ,  
       . O    
   .

XII. T M S              .
T    M S      M S B. A 
   M S              
. T           B. T

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 5 of 75

16/290



DRAFT

M S           , 
    ,   , 
   ,    ,
      (EMR),    
     .

INFRASTRUCTURE
I. PROFESSIONAL PATIENT CARE STAFF

• P   MHSC        ,
 F  S ,     MHSC  
  - .

• P        .

• P          
        . E  
       . S-
    . A     
    '       .

II. PATIENT CARE STANDARDS

• E            
-         .

• E-    24      .

III. PATIENT CARE OUTCOMES

• D            
      . P     
            .

• F        P I 
S P,    U R .

IV. PATIENT CARE QUALITY AND PATIENT SAFETY PLAN

• R  P I  P S (PIPS) P.

V. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

• T        . R
           
.

VI. SERVICE AVAILABILITY

• E           , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 6 of 75

17/290



DRAFT

          . M S
B      .

VII. FINANCIAL PLANNING/BUDGETING FOR SERVICE DELIVERY

• MHSC           
,   ,     
       . I    
   ,        
. E          
       ,  , ,
,   .

• C    . N   -  
  . MHSC       ,
 ,      ,   
,          
,             
      . E     
       . T   
   B F  A C     
B  T.

VIII. STAFF EDUCATION

• MHSC       ,  
 . E         
      . E   -  
   . T W C M  ,   
     T J C.

• MHSC            
 -    L, S, UTD,  O. E
     U  U     G R
  , STABLE, N R P (NRP), 
 . T E D,    N 
H R,  MHSC'    .

• C    A H A  B L
S (BLS), A C L S (ACLS), P L S (PALS)
      . A, T N
C C (TNCC)     E D .

IX. PATIENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

• S      P R  R.

X. RISK MANAGEMENT

• T    H' R M P   ,  
       H'    
'   ,         
,  , ,     . T 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 7 of 75

18/290



DRAFT

         
  . H    R M    R
M P.

• RISK MANAGEMENT DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES (C  Q
D)

◦ D          S E
  /. S    
     (RCA)     . S
S E P.

◦ D         
. O       ,
H-        
,       P
I  P S P,      
.

◦ T R M P     
    , , ,       
          ,
      . I     
     ,   
  ,    .

◦ E         -
    . MHSC     
  - "J C"   . S
O R.

◦ E      N P S
G,        .

◦ C  H-  ,       
. T        I H C
       C C.

◦ C        
    .

◦ E       ,   .

◦ C P   . P 
           
  . M      
      .

• A R M     :

◦ P /   P R C
 G C. S G P.

◦ C F O (CFO)  I H C   
   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 8 of 75

19/290



DRAFT

◦ I H C     . S C
M - L.

◦ E M  E S C
  E M .

◦ F    E  C  L S .

XI. FAIR BILLING PRACTICE

• MHSC            
. P F S        
      . A     
            
    .

XII. CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A          G L C.

GOVERNANCE
I. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

• T  B  T’           .

• B  T (BOT)           
W      2:00 PM. H B  
         ,    
 .

• B         B P.

• T BOT       .

• T BOT        ,
     CEO,      ,
 ,   '  -,   
      ,      
   .

• T BOT      --    . T 
     S L' .

• T B  T    (5)      S
C     S C C.

• A C C    B  T   
   B  T   .

• BOT'S CONTRACTED SERVICES

◦ L 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 9 of 75

20/290



DRAFT

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ V/I-    

II. SENIOR LEADERSHIP

• T   S L        
 ,           
. T            ,
, ,        
        .

• S L    C E O, C F O,
C C O, C N O,  C M O.

• O (1) E A A   C E O  
(1) A A   C F O, C C O 
C N O          
    .

• A     8:00 AM - 5:00 PM M - F,  
  . H,    S L  
A O-C            
  ,     24   , 7   , 365 
 .

• S L       ,     
      MHSC. M  S L  
    S C    
.

• T MHSC           
       MHSC. T B  T, C E
O  G L C    ,  
  ,      
  .

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ A N A (ANA)

◦ A O  N L (AONL)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 10 of 75

21/290



DRAFT

III. LEADERSHIP TEAM

• E   -          
  , ,     
  ,          
    .

SCOPES OF SERVICE
Sops o Srv wll  sp to r wtn t ornzton n wll nlu:

1. Dnton o Srv: D         .

2. Hours / Dys o t Wk o Srv

3. Typs o Srvs: T           
 /    . T         
 .

4. Contrt Srvs

5. Stn: S, S P  S T  N.

6. Altons or Sours o Rrn

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ANESTHESIA
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M D  A     C  S   
      . A   -   
   A     . A  
    .

• T     :

◦ G

◦ I

◦ M  , , , 

◦ L         

◦ P 

◦ A 

◦ I  

◦ M   

• A   :

◦ OR-  (4   )

◦ OB-  (1 S    )

◦ ED-, ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 11 of 75

22/290



DRAFT

◦ R-   

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• A   M  F    S S
D .

• E A        24  7   ,
      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G , M A C (MAC), , , ,  .

• A      . N   -  
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• B           A   
  1:1      .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A B  A

• A S  A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIAC/PULMONARY
REHABILITATION
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C  P R          M
O B. T      ,    
.

• T    C  P R     
        -  
. T     ,    ,  
,      ,    
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

M  T, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., F 8:00 .. - 12:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P II: C R/S P  P R 
           

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 12 of 75

23/290



DRAFT

,  ,      
  . O        A
A  C  P R (AACVPR) .

• P III: U           
 P II. T      . C  
     .

• O              
C  P D,       
  ,        C  P 
   ,    P II C  P R
P,            .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T     M D  D D   
:

1. T M D         C/
P R S     .

2. T D D       C/
P R S     .

• T            :

1. P 

2. S 

3. O 

4. S       

• S    A C L S (ACLS)  B L S (BLS)
 RN, E S, P T     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• G  C R P, 6 . (2021). A  
C  P R

• G  P R P, 5 . (2020). A  
C  P R

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIOPULMONARY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• MHSC     C S D. T  
R C, C,  S L       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 13 of 75

24/290



DRAFT

   . P       .
C         
       . C S
  , ,  ,       
        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S    - (24)    7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     C S   , ,
,         , ,
          
 .

• P      ,        
    .

• Srvs o t Cropulmonry Dprtmnt wll nlu, ut r not lmt to:

◦ C P T:

1. H M   

2. E (ECG)

3. E  (3-30 D)

◦ R C:

1. A     (   
   ) :

. C      

. A      
    

. R    

. T ,    , 
   

. N-   BP  CPAP

2. A      :

. P E P (PEP) 

. C P (CPT)

. A D

. A C

. T V

3. M        
:

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 14 of 75

25/290



DRAFT

. S    

. M   (MDI)

. S    (SPAG)

. D      
      
    

4. Q      :

. N,    ,   
      

. P     

. A      CPR  
    .

. S-,        
    

. M    

. A     
 .

. A      
      .

. A   ,   , 
, / ,   

. A    O 

. P - O  

. D    

5. D S

. C    

. M   

. C & - 

. P 

. A/   

. E      / 

. P   (PFT),  
        
 (DLCO)

. A    

. E (EEG) 

6. S L

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 15 of 75

26/290



DRAFT

. P - R   - 

. PAP  

. O  

. H S A T (HSAT)

. N O 

7. S S

. T        

. M, , ,     


. O       
   

. S     

. C      
   

8. E

. T         
 W W C C  CA 
   . MHSC   
         
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• H/E M

• C - EKG,   

• S  

STAFFING

• T      (1)          
    , ,     
  / . A       
   . D          
.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C P G   A A  R C (AARC)

• A T S (ATS)  E R S (ERS)

• A A  S M (AASM)

• A A  R C (AARC) & N B  R C
(NBRC)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 16 of 75

27/290



DRAFT

• A C  C (ACC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARE MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• P  MHSC    C M S   
  ,  ED . C M     
   . D ,  ,    
      .

• T C M    , ,        
  ,      ,   .
S        :

◦ L         

◦ I     

◦ A ,    -     
 

◦ H H C, H,      


◦ P           
      ,  , .

• T C T N    ,        -
   . S        :

◦ T   

◦ T           

◦ A               
    

◦ C             
    

◦ E       

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• C M     M - F      8:00
.. - 4:30 ..,   C M         
 . T    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C              
. P            C M 
       . C   ,
             
        C M.

• R   D P  C M    

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 17 of 75

28/290



DRAFT

,  , , ,      
  . T C M      
        .

• C M           
, ,   .

• C M           ,
 ,        
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• IQ       

STAFFING

• C M R N: 5   (1    D), 1 P , 2 PRN
 1 C T/C M -     . C M
A: 1  .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C M A (ACMA)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINIC DOCUMENTATION
IMPROVEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C D I    '    
. C       ,   ,
,   ,     . A C
D I (CDI) S      , ,
   ’          
 ’   ,  ,     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H   8:00 .. - 12:00 .., M - F      
 .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• CDI       ,   ,
  ,          
      ’   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 18 of 75

29/290



DRAFT

STAFFING

• O (1) CDI       -      H
I M S D. O    CDI   
           CDI .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A  C D I S (ACDIS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINICAL INFORMATICS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C I         , 
        , , 
   . T C      
       . C   
             -
 ,          
 . C         ,
 ,       .

• T MHSC C I D         
            . B 
,  ,   -    (EMR) , 
        .

HOURS/DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE:

• T       7:00 .. - 5:00 .., M - F,  .
T         ,   .

• T    24/7/365  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• M         EMR .

• E     EMR.

STAFFING

• T C I      (3) N I S 
 (1) C I S.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C C W

• R

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 19 of 75

30/290



DRAFT

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A N I A (ANIA)

• A N A (ANA)

• H I  M S S (HIMSS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CHRONIC CARE MANAGEMENT
(CCM)
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T CCM   ,       ,
     ,       
 ,         
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T CCM    8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F  .
O-    -   ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A               
  ,        65     .

• T     CCM        --
     ,       
     :

◦ T   :

1. M 

2. U  

3. D 

4. P   ,  ,   -
 

5. P         
 .

◦ A     /   .

◦ A    /        
        .

1. T        .

2. C  /       
    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 20 of 75

31/290



DRAFT

◦ S        .

◦ E           
   ’ .

◦ E             
,   .

◦ I        .

◦ P             
.

◦ P        PCP    
.

◦ P     MHSC    MHSC
    - .

◦ F      ,    
   ,          
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMMUNITY OUTREACH &
VOLUNTEER/AUXILIARY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C O       ,  
     .

• V/A S         
       .

• V       -  .

• V       ,        
F .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F  . M   C C    1-2
 . G      M  F  
  8:00 ..  5 ..

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 21 of 75

32/290



DRAFT

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B     , - 
    .

• F           .

• C       ,  
, ,  ,   ,      
 .

• D          
.

• R       M  C
O,     MHSC C O D, MHSC E
C  M H F.

• P  ,  , C C, G S, C S, 
     ,    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• C O & V S D

• V

• C       

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

•

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMPLIANCE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T C D       
         . T   
   -    . T    
             
.

• S   C D   :

◦ C  R O

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 22 of 75

33/290



DRAFT

• Compln

◦ T            
    MHSC. T         
  . T     ,  
/    H.

• Ovrsn n montorn t mplmntton n mntnn o t Compln
Prorm.

◦ R       B  T (   )  
       C P  
 CEO       H'   ,  
.

◦ P       C P 
        H     ,
   .

◦ R,   ,        
 C P.

◦ D,         
     C P       
 S   ,     , 
C P       .

◦ E       -S   H 
      C P      
       .

◦ E  ,  ,     H 
      M, M     
   .

◦ E   H          
             
,            , , 
     M, M,     
   .

◦ C      .

◦ I      H R D, 
      ,     
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C P2 S HIPAA C

• C  C

• FW HIPAA C    

• R F R

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 23 of 75

34/290



DRAFT

STAFFING

• O C O

• C 

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• OIG (O  I G)

• HIPAA

• STARK A

• A-K A

• F C A

• DHHS-OIG

SCOPE OF SERVICE: DIALYSIS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U         
   . T  (7)  ,   (1) I     
    M O B    .

• C       S C    
   -   (ESRD). T      
 16     . A      MHSC   . P 
             .

• T             /
  ,       ESRD     
       . I         ,
    ,       , 
, , , , ,      .

• I   ,           
MHSC D U  . P   ,     
           MHSC.

• A            
   U  C M   D, C,  U 
U  S L C U,  I H H  S L C U.

• A       MHSC D U        
           
        MHSC    
 , ,   . C    
             
MHSC.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 24 of 75

35/290



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U       5:30 .. - 6:00 .., M
 S. H       ' . T 
     ,      '  6:00 ..   
 '   5:00  6:00 .

• H      M  F, 8:00 .. – 5:00 ..
P      -  24/7      
      .

• O             
. A             /
. A             
     24     '   . E    
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T         ,      
   . T          
. O             
            .

• P         C  M & M
S (CMS)    . T MHSC P D  
    W D  H  D 2019.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• B-B-       ,   
 .

• F USA    .

• S L

STAFFING

• D               , 
       . O   
       -    
     . T      --
    . E        
     ,  ,  , ,  
    (MDR). O     
             
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• E S R D N #15: ://.15./

• ://../H.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 25 of 75

36/290



DRAFT

• D F R

• ://../

• A N N A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T E D       
    , ,       MHSC,
   - .

• P   E D        
,  , , ,     
       .

• T           
       .

• C           
   . I ,  E D 
          ,   
,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E     M  F,  .
E        - .

• T E D    7:00 AM-4:30 PM, M  F.

• H,      E D  ,   
           -  
,    .

TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

• S       E D ,     :
 ,  ,  -,    
'   ,  A H A
   ,   ,    
     ,    
     . S   E D
      . T E D 
      ,   , 
 .

• T E D         
     -     
   . T E D     
. T E D        
    '   --  .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 26 of 75

37/290



DRAFT

• C,        MHSC' E D
     S L M S. L L, 
U  U T-ICU C.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• L

• U T D

• S

• U  U

• R

• RQI - R Q I  A H A

STAFFING

• T E D    C N O     D 
E   C N E.

• T E D   -  . A  , 
            . S
J .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T E D        U 
U  P C' H  S L C, U,      
          .

• O         :

◦ A N A/ W N A

◦ A N  P D

◦ C  M  M

◦ I N S

◦ O S  H A

◦ T J C

◦ W S B  N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E D (ED)    ,    
         :

◦ A         : ,
, , ENT, , , ,
, , , , , , 
, ,  .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 27 of 75

38/290



DRAFT

◦ S         /   
    .

◦ C    .

◦ T             /
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T ED   24   , 365   ,  7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• E    ,  ,  
 .

• A   .

• T ED     A T H   S  W   
 L III     A C  S.

• T    22   ,  2   , 
         , ,   
. A         .

• B H

◦ O    , ,   
          .

▪ O         L P
C (LPC), P N P,   ,
           , 
        
             
.

▪ A    C M T     T
25          C
A' O.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U E D P

• U  U T S    

• Q  

STAFFING

• T ED        24/7,   
   11:00 .. - 11:00 ..

• R  (RN)           12  
         . S   
        - .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 28 of 75

39/290



DRAFT

• A      , ED , EMT,  
  (CNA)     .

• T ED             
,    ; , , ,  , , 
.

• B     1 ,   -    
  ,     D  E D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U

• A M F S

• E N A (ENA)

• A N A (ANA)

• C P I (CPI)

• U  U

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

• C  D P (CDP)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M H  S C' (MHSC) E O P  
   , ,         ,
   ,     H    
    H V A (HVA).

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• 24/7

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T E O P    " "  
        H I C S
(HICS)    (6)  : ,   , 
 , , ,   .

• T           
,           
         , ,    
   .

• M-        
        , -,  
-    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 29 of 75

40/290



DRAFT

• N

STAFFING

• O   S S

• E M C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• NIMS N I M S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMPLOYEE HEALTH
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E H D         
           . F
P           E
H          ,
-  ,  -      CMS,  
  , T J C,  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E H D   8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F,
 . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• N   

• A   

• E ’       

• C       

• W'   

• M     ()

• C        

• A       

• P    

• E       ,  ,  
 PPE,     - 

• C  '  --    

• P     

• P   -    ,    
N S  P A

• B P S I

• P      , ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 30 of 75

41/290



DRAFT

• E            
 

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• UL S – P OHS E H EMR

STAFFING

• O RN         S  W.

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E S D       
   '   . T D'   
              
     ,     , 
      -   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E S D   , 7   , 
.

• T      :

◦ H S 6:00 .. - 11:00 ..

◦ L S 5:00 .. - 2:00 ..

◦ L         2:00     
H 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 31 of 75

42/290



DRAFT

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I    ,  E S D   
:

• R     -        
      .

◦ C           24- .

◦ C       ,    
    .

◦ P        ,    
         .

◦ R          ,
  ,        .

• T E S D         
   .

• A     ,  E S D    
            , , 
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F W C

• M R L E S

STAFFING

• U, -          6:00 ..  11:00
.., 7   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• A O R N (AORN)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FACILITY SUPPORT SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• F S S (FSS)         
  ,  M O B,    (  
,    ,       )
  - . I ,  B-M D    FSS  
    FSS D.

• E S,    P  S S ,  MHSC 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 32 of 75

43/290



DRAFT

        ,    
.

◦ T FSS D   F  E  C (EOC)
C. T C’    -  
    .

◦ T C           
        . I    
       EOC ,  
 ,        .

◦ T    E S O,     
 . T   ,    
           
    EOC C,    P
I  P S P.

◦ A    FSS         -
           /
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• O- FSS    24   , 7   .

• FSS     M-F  6:30 .. - 5:00 .. S, S
   . T,      -    
1O    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• FSS   ,       
.

• O     , HVAC ,  , 
,  ,  .

• FSS             
 .

• FSS            
. FSS          
. T  B-M , FSS    
       .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• O E M (OEM)        
  ,      /     ,
       . T    
,  ,        .

• T  ,     ,  ,   
  ,        ,   
 ,  ,    ,   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 33 of 75

44/290



DRAFT

STAFFING

• T,  FSS -      10.5      10
  . A    - FSS   24/7    
 . T ED ,  H S,      -
        100%   FSS . A -
          FSS      ED
, H S,  S. T ED   H S  
         FSS F S   FSS
D. T        PBX   H S.

• FSS            
  . S         
    . S      
AST/UST O, C W, B A S, C  HVAC
.

• E S C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE:

• FSS   , ,      
:

◦ N F P A (NFPA)

◦ A S  H E (ASHE)

◦ W D  F P  E S

◦ W D  E Q (W DEQ)

◦ W S  H E (WSHE)

◦ A M A (AMA)

◦ O S  H A (OSHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FISCAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• F S   -      : P,
A P, F A, B, G L,  F  S
. F S   -       .
F S            
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• F S    7:00  - 4:30 , M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   P, A P, F A, B, G L

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 34 of 75

45/290



DRAFT

 F  S .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• CLA

STAFFING

• S   C, S A, A C, P C,  A
P C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H M F A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: GUEST RELATIONS/GRIEVANCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G R          
   . T       - 
  . T          
      .

• R           P
R S/G C, P E C   G
C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G R/G

◦ G      ,  , 
       -, -,
  . C       
        . S  
       ,  
,       MHSC ,  
            
. T P E C,  P R S/
G C   G C    
    CMS/J C ,  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• O  P R S/G C

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 35 of 75

46/290



DRAFT

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

• W D  H (WDOH)

• C  M  M (CMS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HEALTH INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T H I M D     
       . I     ,  
           .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T H I M D    :

◦ Ml Rors Dprtmnt Ass:

▪ M  F, 6:30 .. - 4:30 ..

▪ S  S – C

▪ H R  H – C

◦ Hlt Inormton Mnmnt Drtor

▪ M  F, 7:00 .. - 3:30 ..

▪ S  S,   ,    

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A  – I       

• P  – P      

• B      S  W

• C A A P  A D P  
 

• C           

• A      (   )   
      

• S           
    ' 

• V         ' 

• N         

• L       

• V        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 36 of 75

47/290



DRAFT

• V  ICD-10     ' 

• V CPT        ' 

• V          M

• C            AR   

• P H I        

• F          

• I            S  W

• L       

• B          (     
)

• C    M      
   

• M   

• N         


• A      . W         
   

• W  C M         

• W          

• I   I T,       
 

• I   C O,      


• L A D  ,       .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U A S (    - )

• C C B S (     )

• C  S (/)

STAFFING

• 1 - H I M D

• 1 - I 

• 6 - O 

• 5 - H I M T (5 FT)

• 4 - P-F C

• 1 - C D I RN

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 37 of 75

48/290



DRAFT

• A  H D I (AHDI)

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• T J C (TJC)

• A A  P C (AAPC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HUMAN RESOURCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R, ,    ,    .

• M  ,  ,  ,  
' .

• C  ,     E     ,
      /.

• W             
,    ,    ,    
        .

• F           
  ,        MHSC, 
  - .

• S   H R D      
.

• M         
   .

• I        .

• T,            
     , ,   , MHSC   
          -   .

• M   MHSC C I   ://../.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H R    7:30 .. - 4:00 .., M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   , ,    
     ,     
,  ,    ,  
 ,     .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F O S S   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 38 of 75

49/290



DRAFT

• CH      

• TELUS  U     E A P

• A B G (ABG)  R B

• A J. G   A  H/D/V/D  L
, EAP   

STAFFING

• T H R D     D  H R,  H
R S  B,  H R G,  H R
A A, HR A  C T C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H H R A (ASHHRA)

• E C - C, E L

• S  H R M (SHRM)

• H R C I (HRCI)

• H D H R (HDHRA) -SHRM R A

• W H A (WHA)

• C D E (CD)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFECTION PREVENTION
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• T I P (IP) D      ,
,          . T
          
  . T IP       / 
         . F
P           
 I P        
  ,    ,  - 
    CMS,     , TJC  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T I P D   8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M 
F,  . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• IP        ,   
  ;        
.

• IP                
  ,   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 39 of 75

50/290



DRAFT

• O      '      
       
     . H   
,           
  .

• IP             
   . T  ,     
. C          
   IC .

• T     - I D P    
I D ,         
U  U.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A   MD       .

• I   W S D  H    .

STAFFING

• O (1) RN    S  W     M  P H
 ,   .

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C M A (CMA)

• A  P  I C  E (APIC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• A N S I (ANSI)

• A I  A (AIA)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 40 of 75

51/290



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICES

• I T S (IT)  MHSC    , , 
,   . IT        
   ,        
.

• IT               
         . T  :

◦ H    

◦ B  

◦ P

◦ L P

◦ C     

◦ I 

◦ A 

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T IT D   M-F  . T   
24/7/365  .

• T       7:00  - 5:00 .

• T         ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T IT           
    .

• T IT          .

• T IT     IS       
.

• C       H D  . 8425    
@.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• ND – N  

• CN – S  

STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T IT       :

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 41 of 75

52/290



DRAFT

◦ IT D

◦ S S A

◦ S A

◦ S N A

◦ H D A

AFFILIATION OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• O H C EMR 

• H I M S S (HIMSS)

• C  H I M E (CHIME)

• U H I N (UHIN)

• U H I E (CHIE)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INTENSIVE CARE UNIT - Lvl I &
II
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

I C U (ICU) L I       -  
    ,        
               
 '  .

I C U L II / S- -      ICU   M/S
. T              
       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S   , 24   , 365   . T       
 , ,      L I  RN  . A  
         L I RN      
 ICU  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T I C U  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• ICU L I

◦ T     ,    .
P      E D,   
M/S U, O S,  ,   
PACU. A ICU          

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 42 of 75

53/290



DRAFT

  . T        
 ,    ,    , SO2,
 , ECO2   -  . T 
    . E      ,  
 : 3  , ,  ,  2  . O
   ,  ,   
, PCA ,   , BP,  V.

• ICU L II / S-

◦ T    ,    . P
     E D,    ICU L 1
, M/S U, O S,   PACU,  
  ' . A S-    , 
      . T    
   ,  , SO2, ECO2  
 . E      ,  , 
 . O     , PCA ,
  , BPAP,  V.

• T ICU   (1)   .

• ICU L 1  ICU L II       .

• I         ,   -     
 -ICU       ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U T-ICU, T-S, T-B,  T-N

STAFFING

• T       U D, C C, R N 
C N A.

• T             ,
, ,  ,  , ,   
 .

• E 12-      RN        6:00 .. 
6:00 .. . D       CNA      
  /   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  C C N (AACN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A H A (AHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: LABORATORY & PATHOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 43 of 75

54/290



DRAFT

• T C L        
 , / ,  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T L   24/7/365   . O  
M - F 7:00 .. - 5:30 ..  S - S 9:00 .. - 2:00 .. W- C
  M - S 7 .. -7 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T L       . T     
 ../. S  ,     :

◦ C L

▪ G 

▪ S 

▪ T  

▪ M

▪ B

▪ P  PCR

▪ U

▪ H

▪ C

▪ I

▪ D 

▪ S   

▪ P   (POC)   

◦ T/  

▪ P 

▪ C  

▪ ABO, R

▪ A 

▪ A 

▪ C 

▪ B 

▪ P RBC 

▪ F 

▪ C

▪ P-  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 44 of 75

55/290



DRAFT

◦ H

▪ N- 

▪ C 

▪ S 

▪ F 

▪ T      MHSC L     
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V –     

• ARUP L

• S P

STAFFING

• T L     M D/P    L’
C L I A (CLIA)     . T
M D       T C  T S,
  ,  ,       T S,
T C, / G S.

• M D, L D, S L, M T/M
L S, M L T  L A/P

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A D L

• ARUP L, S L C, UT -  

• CAP (C  A P)

• CARIS MPI, INC, DBA CARIS L S

• C D  P H

• F M, INC

• G H

• L, LLC DBA, Q D

• L C  A

• M C L

• M G L

• N I.

• N L, INC

• P L, INC

• Q D I D

• S P

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 45 of 75

56/290



DRAFT

• V

• W P H L A S  C P (ASCP)

• A A  B B (AABB)

• F  D A (FDA)

• T J C (TJC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MARKETING & PUBLIC
RELATIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M & P R   -      
   M H  S C,    S C, 
,   ,  . I      
. T           
    MHSC,  S C,  ,   ,
 . I          
, , ,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C, ,        , 
           
  ,  ,   .

• D        ,  ,
 ,  , .  M H  S C, 
S C    .

• O   –    () –  M H  S
C,  S C,  ,  , ,  .

• R  ,          ,
       ,  , , , . 
       ,     .

• O      , , ,  
           .

• R       M  P R,
    MHSC C O D, MHSC E C 
M H F E D.

• E,            
: F, T, I,  SC.

• D,  ,     
://..

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 46 of 75

57/290



DRAFT

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A  –   - –  , ,   
,  ,           
.

STAFFING

• S    M & P R D,      '
 P I O.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H A’ S  H S & M D

• W P A

• A P S G/MHSC S G

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICES:

• M M   -     : P
 C S. T        -
     ,     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T P O   M  F 6:00 .. - 4:30 ..,  .

• T C S    M  F 6:30 .. - 5:00 .., 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T P             
     . T        
. S              
   . T             
    .

• T C S   M M      
       . T   
          .

• B              
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V

STAFFING

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 47 of 75

58/290



DRAFT

• T    D, 3 B, R C,  C S A.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  H C R  M M

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL IMAGING
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M I D    ;  , 
 -  (DEXA), ,   (CT) ,
 ,    (MRI),    
,         . P 
 (PET)       .

• S          
,   -        ,
 , , ,  /,  ,
,     .

• F   -        
  ,        -.

• P   , ,      . R   
 , /     , 
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T    :

◦ D R    M I D  24  
,    .

◦ O- U M  F. T    U
        .

◦ O- MRI M  F. T    MRI  
 MRI      .

◦ O- CT M - F. T   CT T   CT
    .

◦ PET/CT      F.

• A     I S D,        
I S D   . T    
    N S/C N      
,    , . T     
 D  M I   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• D  (X-):

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 48 of 75

59/290



DRAFT

◦ T      D R   M I
 24   ,    .

◦ T            .

◦ D      E D 
  24   . S      
.

◦ A   ,        
         .

• U:

◦ T     U  7:30 ..-6:30 .., M 
F.

◦ D      U,     
      .

◦ T    U     U  
6:30 ..  7:30 .. M  F    S  S.

• N M:

◦ T     N M  7:00 .. - 3:30 .., M
 F. T   ,     .

◦ U       . U   
   R    11      
  .

◦ D      N M      
  11,         
  .

• CT:

1. T      CT  7:30 .. – 4:00 ..

2. D      CT,       
    ,      
   . T      CT  
   .

• M R I (MRI)

◦ T      MRI   M-F  7:00 ..
 5:00 ..

◦ D      MRI        ,
  -       .

◦ T    MRI  -  MRI   5:00 .. 
6:30 .. M  F    S  S.

• PET S

◦ PET S      .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 49 of 75

60/290



DRAFT

◦ T      PET    T  
8:00 ..

◦ D       PET/CT ,     
       . T    
      PET          
      .

• R C

◦ A      24/7     .

◦ I    .

◦ I      ""  (       C
V )          .

• M I          
,   ,    ,  TIPS
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• PET/CT     M H M PET, LLC. M H M PET
  PET/CT   ,     ,  
 ("FDG")     PET . T     
 MHSC   F.

• A M I-       .

STAFFING

• D R   24         A
R  R T       W. T  
           .

• M      M  F. N -
  . T     A R  R
T     S  W.

• U    3  4   7:30 .. - 6:30 .. M 
F. O         -   
. U      U   A
R  D M S (ARDMS)  A R  
T (ARRT).

• N M      M  F. T  
  - . T     A R 
R T, /  N M T C B 
     S  W.

• CT   24   . T     A R 
R T       S  W.

• MRI    6:30 .. - 5:00 .. M  F. O  
      -    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 50 of 75

61/290



DRAFT

T     A R  R T.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T M      A C  R.

• T U      A C  R.

• T CT      A C  R.

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M O         , , 
      . T   , 
,  ,   . A       
              . A
             
      . C      
 /. A     
   ,  ,       
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M O  H D   M  T, 8:00
.. - 5:00 .., F 8:00 ..  2:30 ..,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I  M O  H I A,  '  , 
      . P     
,       . R   
        . P       ,
   ,     .

• I  M O  H  ,    ,
,  ,       
, ,  ,   . E   
     . O     
            .

• D          .

• S R C C   /  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T        ,  ,  M O/
H D,   M O/H .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 51 of 75

62/290



DRAFT

• T        2   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C S (ACS)

• O N S (ONS)

• A S  C O (ASCO)

• A  H C I-U  U

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL/SURGICAL UNIT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T M/S U  15 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T             ,
, ,  ,  , , , , -
 (QLER)    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M/S U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• P           , , 
  . S      
    , , ENT, ,   . T M
S U           
        S D S.

• M  F,  ,       
  ,  ,  , ,   .
E    ,         
 , , ,  , - (QLER)  
    S C S, , 
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T       U ,  C C, R N,
C N A,  N U S.

• T     1 RN  5 . E        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 52 of 75

63/290



DRAFT

C C, RN  1-2 CNA. S      
 . T   6:00 .. - 6:00 ..  6:00 ..  6:00 .. CNA 12-
   6:00 .,  6:00 ..

• S         . S  
          
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  M S N (AMSN), ://..

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC M S S O (MSSO)      
  M S S D. T MSSO , , , 
  ,        M
S, N P  P A  M H.

• P    M S ;      M S
  S L T,       
 M E C   G B.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M S S O   M  F, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., 
   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• S  MHSC         
           MHSC M S
B, R  R,    .

• E     , ,  ,  - 
  .

• E      N-P P (NPP)    
      M S B, T J C, S 
W, C  M  M S (CMS),   
   -    .

• F    F P P E (FPPE)   
 , NPP     . W   Q & A
D           Q
 A  O P P E (OPPE).

• M /         
 .

• C    M S D, , , 
  . E      

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 53 of 75

64/290



DRAFT

     /  .

• A           ,
 .

• O       M, M, B C, 
 .

• O      ,  ,
,   .

• C     - .

• O, ,    .

• A  CEO   .

• A  CEO  H R  J1/H1B  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• T            M S S
O. L /         
.

STAFFING

• S     M S S,   ,  
     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A   W A  M S S,   N
A  M S S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: NUTRITION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T N S       , ,   -
  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• I        7:00 .. - 7:00 .. (   6:30 ,
//     6:30 ..  7:00 ..), M 
S, 365   . T C   M  S: B 8:00 ..
- 9:30 ..; L 11:30 .. - 1:30 ..; D 5:00 .. - 6:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B              
       .

• T         .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 54 of 75

65/290



DRAFT

• T E C/M  N S       .

• V       (  )   ,   
       .

• T N S         .

• MHSC     R D       
    .

• T          D   C C
.

• D      ,    
                .

• D      D S M E  S
(DSMES) .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• D      U ( )

• H S – D

• S M -  

STAFFING

• D  D S

• E C/M

• R D

• N S  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N C M (NCM)

• A D A (ADA)

• A  N  D

• N A  N P (NANP)

• C N - DSMES

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OBSTETRICAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T L I M C O D  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T (OB)     -  . T     3  &

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 55 of 75

66/290



DRAFT

  (LDR) , 5   ,  L I N  
 - ,        - , 
/   , 1  ,     P-A C
U (PACU).

• T (OB)  , ,      ,
 ,     -   . T OB  
   S S D        
C      .

• T             ,
, ,  , ,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P             0
 28   .

• Osttrl Osrvtonl/Antprtum Srvs:

◦ O T S

◦ N-S T

◦ E F M

◦ O C T

◦ E V

◦ P L M

▪ S, O,  IV 

▪ B  (I)

▪ F F T

◦ U 

◦ IV T, H

◦ ROM (  ) P T

◦ H G

◦ P

◦ P

• Intrprtum

◦ L-R P

◦ S/T  H-R P

◦ L  D C

▪ > 35 W G

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 56 of 75

67/290



DRAFT

◦ E/I F M

◦ W E F M

◦ C S D

◦ G D

◦ P, E, HELLP S

◦ S    (SROM)     
(AROM)

◦ IV T, H

◦ F D

◦ I  A  

◦ A

◦ E S

◦ I G R

◦ N  

• Postprtum

◦ C C

◦ P C

▪ U  6  

◦ P-   

◦ P  

◦ P, E, HELLP

◦ P- G

• Lvl I Nursry

◦ P     

◦ E         

◦ S       35-37    
 

◦ S          < 35   
      

◦ C C

◦ S H N

◦ IV T

◦ G M

◦ O S

◦ P

◦ C   12   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 57 of 75

68/290



DRAFT

◦ N H S

◦ N G S

◦ B S (C L C)

CONTRACTED SERVICES

STAFFING

• T D  OB  24/7           
   C C. S    R N, C
N A,  U S. O ,     L
P N (LPN).

• S   OB D  AWHONN P N S G
     , ,    . A 
, 2 RN     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N R P (NRP) C

• A W' H, O  N N (AWHONN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A A  P N S.T.A.B.L.E. 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OUTPATIENT INFUSION AND
WOUND CARE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• O S         , ,
,     '    .

• O S     O I C      
    M I.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T, M  F  , 8:30 .. - 5:00 ..,  
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S      :

◦ 

◦  

◦  

◦   

◦  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 58 of 75

69/290



DRAFT

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦   

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2   RN, 1   RN  1 U S    - 


AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT ACCESS/ADMISSIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T A D    A, E D A,
M I A, C R, C S   C
. A   -      ,
        .

• E      , ,  
           . A,
       A  B    
    '        . E
'    '      '  , 
  . E            
  '            
               
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T C H L A D   M  F  7:00
..  7:00 ..,  .

• T M I A    M  F  6:30 .. 
5:00 ..,  .

• H,           E D  
24    7   .

• T C A     M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,   W-    M  S  7:00 ..  7:00
..,  .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 59 of 75

70/290



DRAFT

• T C     6:30 ..  9:00 .. M 
F   8:00 ..  9:00 ..    .

• T C S D   M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I   '     .

• A   , ,        
, ,      .

• E  ,         
’ .

• A              ’
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C           
       .

STAFFING

• T A   -   -   
          7:00 .. - 5:30 .., M
 F. C H  W- C   7:00 .. – 7:00 .. M
 S. C   8:00 .. – 6:00 .., M  F.
A  24/7    E D.

• T    P A M, P A S, L P-A
R, P-A R,  O/R.

• A      D  P F S.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• P F S (PFS)   -     
:        ,  ,
  .

• PFS      ,      
         . PFS    
       . W    
                 
    .

• PFS              

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 60 of 75

71/290



DRAFT

.

• PFS        M A    
 .

• PFS       ,  ,  
M, M,  ACA          
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T PFS     8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F, 
,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S     ,  ,  , 
,  -  ,  ,    ,
  , M A   ,  
      ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C      SSI

• A N:        RS

• O-- M   E M B S

• P   E R S

STAFFING

• S    P F S, P A R 
F A, C/C C, C P/C C, C
S, C C P-A R, L P N  F
R, P N  F R,  C C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PHARMACY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T P D         .

• T          , , , 
    .

• T P D         
  ,      ,   , 
 .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 61 of 75

72/290



DRAFT

• O-     06:30 .. - 8:00 .. M  F, 7:00
.. - 5:00 ..   7:00 .. - 3:00 ..  .

• A ,            .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           ,
      ,    . S
 :

1. O        
 , , , , , ,
,      .

2. I -  ( , , 
,        ).

3. I          
.

4. P        ' 
.

5. R   .

6. E    .

7. P, ,    , ,  
        
 .

8. P   -   .

9. C        .

10. I       , ,  .

11. A  '        
 ,  ,     ,  .

12. A       .

13. E         
.

14. P        
          
 .

15. M, ,     .

16. M        
   P  T C.

17. P  -      
   .

• M              .
M         

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 62 of 75

73/290



DRAFT

   . M      :

1. T      

2. IV  PO C

3. A   

4. C  / 

5. A 

6. TPN  

7. M  

• M           ,
  , /     .

• T D  P      '   .
T      :    ,   
-    ,     .

• I             
  . T    -,  ,     
          .

• T P,     ,    
  :

1. I   

2. M  

3. M   

4. M    

5. I   

6. P    

• T D  P   -   P  T (P&T) C.
C  :

1. D -   .

2. D    .

3. D          ( 
)      .

4. D       ( , 
 , ).

5. P           .

6. P,  ,         
      .

7. C    , ,     .

• T D  P        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 63 of 75

74/290



DRAFT

  , -  , IV  , 
 ,     .

• P           
 , ,     ,  ,
 /    .

• T P    - P I  P
S (PIPS) P.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     C H P S.

• A        C H R -.

• A        BD C.

STAFFING

• P  : D  P,  P,  
,    .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• R MHSC P S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PROVIDER PRACTICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• A              /
. C              
 , ,   . P         
 . C   ,   .

• T M  S C  - ' . T  
   F M, P, I M, N, O/
G, O, U, G S, ENT, N, P, O
M  W- C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• P    .

• O    C, M  F  8:00 ..  6:00 ..  7:00 ..
 7:00 .. T     .

• A        24 ,   .

• N          -  . P
    -.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     ,     , 
, , ,   ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 64 of 75

75/290



DRAFT

  ,   DOT ,  , 
,   ,    ,   
  ,    ,     
        . S   
   ,    .

• M ,        . P   
  ,       . R
         . P   
,     ,     .

• P       W  .

• P        .

• P          J B P P,
S, C & D  S  S C.

• P       .

• T        , , ,   MHSC;
    D  N S;       
 ,    MHSC    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• P: MD, DO, PA, NP

• M      N D, P C, N, MA, 
  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U.

• E ,        S M C
  -      .

• W S B  N       
 .

• W B  M       '
     .

SCOPE OF SERVICE: QUALITY, ACCREDITATION, &
PATIENT SAFETY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T Q, A, & P S D  MHSC  ,
,         
            

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 65 of 75

76/290



DRAFT

 . T    , ,   
            
  ,            
. E     –      
   . T          
        , , -, ,
,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F- 7:30 ..  4:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T Q, A, & P S D,      
    ,     
      P I & P S (PIPS) P. T
Q, A, & P S D    
            
. S    , , ,  ,  
-,  . T      
            
        .

• O,           
 ,      /    
      . A        
 M E C   Q C   B   ,
  ,  .

• T Q, A & P S D  J C
          ,
          ,   
  .

• P  S S    E S   MHSC 
        ,   .
T   ,      
             
 P I  P S P (PIPS). A    
      -      
     / .
O           -  ,
       . R  ,  
  . T      ,    ,
     .

• MHSC L     :

◦ P 

◦ E     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 66 of 75

77/290



DRAFT

◦ E        

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C     

• P G

• T J C (TJC)

• A M R

• MD S

• S

STAFFING

• Q D

◦ RN Q A

◦ Q A()

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N Q F (NQF)

• A  H R  Q (AHRQ)

• I  H I (IHI)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• H I  I N/H R  E T (HIIN/
HRET)

• H Q I C (HQIC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• N A  H Q (NAHQ)

• U  U H C- V A N (UUHC)

• A N A (ANA)

• A S  Q (ASQ)

• M P Q H - Q I O (MPQH)

• P G

• K – B  F C C Q I O

• L - B  F C C Q I O

• C UMIA

• USI

• P

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 67 of 75

78/290



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: RADIATION ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R        ,  ,    
 - . R          
  ,  . O      
       . B   
   ,        - ,   
        . D 
   ,        ,  
. A    ,  -  
          .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T R O D   M  T, 8:00 .. - 5:00 ..,
F 8:00 .. - 2:30 ..,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• E       ,     
   . P         
  .

• R     -     ,   
 ,   . D  ,    
  . H,         . I   
         ,      
 ,    , M  F,        
 . D           
    . T          .

• W   , : IMRT, RA, B-, S B
R (SBRT)  S R (SRS) -     
      .

• W      ,  , , 
,  , . V         
            .

• W  --- , : L  CT   4D , V
   -   , P    
      .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     M S M P

STAFFING

• T      ,  ,   ,  /
,  ,    ,   ,  W C R

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 68 of 75

79/290



DRAFT

S ,       .

• S  P : A    (2)       
,     A S  R T (ASRT).

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T C C     U  U  T H C C

• A S  R O (ASTRO)

• O N S (ONS)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

T             
   , ,    .

• C     ,     
    .

• P          .

• S             .

• M      ,  , 
,           .

• D             
 ' .

• A      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

T     8:00 .. - 5:00 .., M  F,     
   ' . W         
      , ,  .

• L P T       8:00 .. - 5:00
.., M  F.

• L S T   PRN.

• E '           
'      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           
         .

• T        R D  
(M/S, ICU, S D S,   E D). T   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 69 of 75

80/290



DRAFT

   .

◦ T     .

◦ P             
, ,        ,
  , ,  , ADL ,  
 ,   .

• Pysl Trpy Srvs

◦ P        ,  , ,
 ,  ,  ,  
,  , , P ·  1% 
, I -  D / L,  H.

◦ P   ,  , 
 ,   -    ,
  ,   ,  ,
    .

◦ F     ,  ,  .

◦ R      .

◦ P  .

• Sp Trpy Srv

◦ A, , ,        ,
, -, , ,  .

◦ S           
.

▪ S    

▪ V 

▪ P    

▪ C  

▪ C  ,   , , 
- 

◦ A      .

◦ D     ,    ' .

▪ E      ,   ,  
         .

▪ E         
         
.

▪ S-    ,  , 
        
, ,   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 70 of 75

81/290



DRAFT

◦ C        
            .

▪ W          
   .

▪ S  -     .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• P   R   2 -,      
 ,   - 

• PRN  

• M D

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A P T A (APTA)

• A S-L-H A (ASHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SECURITY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G         :

◦ Prott l n proprty

▪ T         , 
  ,     .

◦ Prsrv t P. Prvnt rm. Dtt rmnl tvty

▪ T          
   . W       
I A  H S  S. A O 
   -     
  . T       
    .

◦ Dtt volton o t lw.

▪ T S D       
. T      :

1. L      

2. M    

3. E       

4. E        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 71 of 75

82/290



DRAFT

  

◦ Compln to tl stnrs

▪ T          
       
        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S D  MHSC     ,    
 24-I7    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S O   . T       :

◦ P            


◦ P             

◦ T    

◦ M     

◦ M    

◦ A  ,  ,  ' ,   
 

◦ M  CCTV 

◦ C    

◦ R   

◦ R   

◦ C   

◦ R         C R, 
   

◦ A    T 25 P

◦ C  ED  MS       

STAFFING

• T S            . A
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• I A  H S  S (IAHSS)

• M  A B  (MOAB)

• C P I (CPI)

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 72 of 75

83/290



DRAFT

• R S P D (RSPD)

• G R P D (GRPD)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SURGICAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T S S D  MHSC      
, ,         -
   24- ,    . T S S
D   S D S (SDS)     - , P-
A T (PAT),  O S (OR), P A C U (PACU) 
C S P (CST).

• S S       : , OB/GYN, , ,
, ENT,  , ,   .

• S S     ’       M I
  E D. I  12 S D S , 4- 
, 4  ,   ,    . A O
      O D. A    
    , C02 ,      EKG,
  ,    . A, ,  ,   
 .

• R    DV   .

• MAKO     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S S D   24-  ,     
. E     M  F  
   5:30 ..  4:30 ..

• R      6:00 ..  6:30 .., M  F, 
     6:00 ..  10:00 ..,     10:00 ..
 10:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T      S S D    ,
, ,          
       .

• T S S D        
              
,        . T S S
  ,  ,  -       .

• P    S S D  , ENT, 
,  , , ,  ,   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 73 of 75

84/290



DRAFT

,    ,  ,   
.

• PICC         PICC  .

• P    ,  , , ,  .

• T ' ,         .
I-  ,     ;  
          . I   
,            
             
  PACU. D      PACU       
'  . T        
,          PACU . U 
 PACU  1,            
             
         .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• W U  E S W L (ESWL)  


STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T            R N,  
/ . A  /           
'  /          
 . T     .

• T PACU      2 RN,    1   RN  PACU   
  . A  RN       '  
   ' .

• A C U   /      1:3    
          .

• C S  3.5        
     MHSC D  S, N
U,  C.

• B E       .

• S        S S D
   ,   

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A S  P- S (ASPAN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A A  M S N (AAMSN)

• A A  A C N (AAACN)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 74 of 75

85/290



DRAFT
A S

Step Description Approver Date

I R: CEO 12/2022

T L: CFO 10/2022

A C: CNO 10/2022

K Q: C C
O

10/2022

S C: G L
C

10/2022

• A N A (ANA)

• T A  O R N (AORN), A S  PA
N (ASPAN), A  A  M I (AAMI), C 
D C  P (CDC),       
       ,       
S S D,          
   . T      ,     
    .

Rvw n Approv:

MHSC B  T:

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 75 of 75

86/290



Separator Page

Scope of Services-Draft-Changes 2024

87/290



DRAFT

S Draft PS ID 14475227

A N/A

R D N/A

D
A

A

R.
S

TJC LD
01.03.01 EP
3, TJC
LD.04.03.01,
TJC
LD.04.03.07

CAH - Sop o Srvs

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:
M H  S C (MHSC)          
 . A  -     U  U,     
-  - . T      S C   .

P     MHSC       ,       
   .

• Our Msson - C      .

• Our Vson - T   '   .

• Our Vlus - B . B . B . W . E .

A:

• T J C (TJC)

• C  A P (CAP)

• A A  S M

• A C  R

T        :

1. T                
.

2. T          .

3. T    ()          
  , ,     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 80

88/290



DRAFT

4. T         .

5. T             .

TMHSC' S  S      '     
' B  T    .

P            '   
   B  T   C E O. S   
            ,  
. P         ,  
   ,      ,     
 ,      ,   //
,  ,  ,      -
 .

D     - ,     :

1. Q      

2. P  ,     (RCA)

3. S             

4. C            

5. R      

6. A         

7. E           

8. A           

9. I        (EMR),  
     .

PLAN FOR PATIENT SERVICES
I. MHSC     99-  , -     -

/ . F  J  1890,  MHSC     
      B P, W,     U,     R,
W,     U  C  ,       
 S C. P-  -     
,       - . E 
  MHSC ,     :

• A 

• C   

• C 

◦ C  

◦ S 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 80

89/290



DRAFT

• C 

◦ C 

◦ C 

◦ C  

◦ C  

• C    

• D 

◦ C S

◦ M

◦ MRI

◦ N 

◦ U

• D   

• E   

• E

• I    

• M / 

• N         /, 
,   ,  , / ,
 ,     

• O,       /
/,     

◦ R O    .

◦ M O   /
/ . P/,  
   .

• P

• P ,  ,   

• P   , , ,  , 
,  , O , , ,
,   /     - 

• Q 

• S 

• T -  , , ICU, ,   

• V.

II. S     MHSC      , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 80

90/290



DRAFT

  , ,    ,   ,
      . T      -
     .

III. MHSC       (,    ):

• U  U

• H C C

• S H  C

• W H A

• U  U H & H C I

• W W C C

• U  W

• O   - MHSC        
          
     .

• WWAMI R M E P

IV. P      :

• E 

• N S

• P 

• R 

• S   

V. C      :

• R 

• H     

• H  

• O   

VI. D       20212023:

Cmpus Sz Hosptl = 188,470 squr t,
Ml O Buln = 77,392 squr t, Splty
Cln = 14,797 squr t,
Cntrl Plnt = 19,781 squr t,
Pvn r = 378,865 squr t n
Totl lot r = 1,472, 289 squr t or 33.8 rs

Lns Bs 99

Lns Bs 25   (  )

St Bs 5825

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 4 of 80

91/290



DRAFT

Employs 550

Full-tm mploy
quvlnt (FTE)

487.51499.04

FTEs/Oup B 8.617.36

Avr ptnt lnt o
sty (LOS)

2.73.5

A (LOS) M
P

N   96    

Avr Dly Inptnt
Cnsus

13.5

Inptnt Dsrs 17681823

Brts 394398

Non-ED Outptnt Vsts 106,79194,189

ED Vsts 13,35716,212

ED Vsts Amtt 1,423610

Inptnt Surrs 278607

Outptnt Surrs 1,414288

Ml O Buln
Cln Vsts

56,66070,637

VII. L   I-80 , MHSC          
A T C     S  W.

VIII. A                
  (W W C C  U  W  
),     (W, M, A  I 
).

IX. C              
  . I     ,      -
   ,  ,      
              
 . C    W, U, C    
    . D        
          '   
 . MHSC           (EMS)
           . R,  
         . MHSC   
             .

X. E          MHSC. P    
      . MHSC       
           . MHSC  
             
.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 5 of 80

92/290



DRAFT

XI. P               
       . E       
     ,    ,    ,  
       . O    
   .

XII. T M S              .
T    M S      M S B. A 
   M S              
. T           B. T
M S           , 
    ,   , 
   ,    ,
            
      . T         
 M S B. A          
          . T   
       B. T       
     ,     
,   ,     ,
   ,    
  (EMR),          .

INFRASTRUCTURE
I. PROFESSIONAL PATIENT CARE STAFF

• P   MHSC        ,
 F  S ,     MHSC  
  - .

• P        .

• P          
        . E  
       . S-
    . A     
    '       .

II. PATIENT CARE STANDARDS

• E            
-         .

• E-    24      .

III. PATIENT CARE OUTCOMES

• PD          
            

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 6 of 80

93/290



DRAFT

. P           
      .

• F        Q A P
I (QAPI)  S P,    U R .

IV. PATIENT CARE QUALITY AND PATIENT SAFETY PLAN

• R  P I  P S (PIPS) P.

V. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

• T        . R
           
.

VI. SERVICE AVAILABILITY

• E           , 
          . M S
B      .

VII. FINANCIAL PLANNING/BUDGETING FOR SERVICE DELIVERY

• MHSC           
,   ,     
       . I    
   ,        
. E          
       ,  , , 
,   .

• C    . N   -  
  . MHSC       ,
 ,      ,   
,          
,             
      . E     
       . T   
   B F  A C     
B  T.

VIII. STAFF EDUCATION

• MHSC       ,  
 . E         
      . E   -  
   . T W C M  ,   
     T J C.

• MHSC            
 -    L, NLS, UTD, 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 7 of 80

94/290



DRAFT

O. E      U  U   
 G R   , STABLE, N R P
(NPRNRP),   . T E D,  
 N  H R,  MHSC'   
.

• C    A H A  B L
S (BLS), A C L S (ACLS), P L S (PALS)
      . A, T N
C C (TNCC)     E D .

IX. PATIENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

• S      P R  R.

X. RISK MANAGEMENT

• R M        
        .

◦ C

◦ E M

◦ E S

◦ G R

◦ O R

◦ P & S S

◦ R M P O

• R M         S L,
 ,        
. T         
, ,          
 . A       
.

• E           
     . A      
  ,       .

RISK MANAGEMENT

• T    H' R M P   ,  
       H'    
'   ,         
,  , ,     . T 
         
  . H    R M    R
M P.

• RISK MANAGEMENT DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES (C  Q
D)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 8 of 80

95/290



DRAFT

◦ D          S E
  /. S    
     (RCA)     . S
S E P.

◦ D          .
O       , H-
        ,
      P I  P
S P,       .

◦ T R M P     
    , , ,       
          ,
      . I     
     ,   
  ,    .

◦ E         -
    . MHSC     
  - "J C"   . S
O R.

◦ E      N P S
G,        .

◦ C  H-  ,       
. T        I H C
       C C.

◦ C        
    .

◦ E       ,   .

◦ C P   . P 
           
  . M      
      .

• A R M     :

◦ P /   P R C
 G C. S G P.

◦ C F O (CFO)  I H C   
   .

◦ I H C     . S C
M - L.

◦ E M  E S C
  E M .

◦ F    E  C  L S .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 9 of 80

96/290



DRAFT

XI. FAIR BILLING PRACTICE

• MHSC            
. P F S        
      . A     
            
    .

XII. CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F   MHSC  ,   C
M P. A          G
L C.

GOVERNANCE
I. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

• T  B  T’           .

• B  T (BOT)           
W      2:00 PM. H B  
          , 
    .

• B         B P.

• T BOT       .

• T BOT        ,
     CEO,      ,
 ,   '  -,   
      ,      
   .

• T BOT      --    . T 
     S L' .

• T B  T    (5)      S
C     S C C.

• A C C    B  T   
   B  T   .

• BOT'S CONTRACTED SERVICES

◦ L 

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 10 of 80

97/290



DRAFT

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ V/I-    

II. SENIOR LEADERSHIP

• T   S L        
 ,           
. T            ,
, ,        
        .

• S L    C E O, C F O,
C C O, C N O,  C M O.

• O (1) E A A   C E O   (1)
A A   C F O, C C O 
C N O          
    .

• A     8:00 AM - 5:00 PM M - F,  
  . H,    S L  
A O-C            
  ,     24   , 7   , 365 
 .

• S L       ,     
      MHSC. M  S L  
    S C    
. M  S L     
             .

• T MHSC           
       MHSC. T B  T, C E
O  G L C    ,  
  ,      
  .

• AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

◦ A H A (AHA)

◦ W H A (WHA)

◦ A N A (ANA)

◦ A O  N L (AONL)

III. LEADERSHIP TEAM

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 11 of 80

98/290



DRAFT

• E   -          
  , ,     
  ,          
    .

SCOPES OF SERVICE
Sops o Srv wll  sp to r wtn t ornzton n wll nlu:

1. Dnton o Srv: D         .

2. Hours / Dys o t Wk o Srv

3. Typs o Srvs: T           
 /    . T         
 .

4. Contrt Srvs

5. Stn: S, S P  S T  N.

6. Altons or Sours o Rrn

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ANESTHESIA
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M D  A     C  S 
  A         
. A   -       A 
   . A      
.

• T     :

◦ G

◦ I

◦ M  , , , 

◦ L         

◦ P 

◦ A 

◦ I  

◦ M   

• A   :

◦ OR-  (54   )

◦ OB-  (1 S    )

◦ ED-, ,  ,  

◦ R-   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 12 of 80

99/290



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• A   M  F    S S
D .

• E A        24  7   ,
      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G , M A C (MAC), , , ,  .

• A      . N   -  
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• B           A   
  1:1      .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A B  A

• A S  A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIAC/PULMONARY
REHABILITATION
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C  P R          M
O B. T      ,    
.

• T    C  P R     
        -  
. T     ,    ,  
,      ,    
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

M  FT, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., F 8:00 .. - 12:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P II: C R/S P  P R 
           
,  ,      

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 13 of 80

100/290



DRAFT

  . O        A
A  C  P R (AACVPR) .

• P III: U           
 P II. T      . C  
     .

• O              
C  P D,       
  ,        C  P 
   ,    P II C  P R
P,            .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T     M D  D D   
:

1. T M D         C/
P R S     .

2. T D D       C/
P R S     .

• T            :

1. P .

2. S .

3. O .

4. S       .

• S    A C L S (ACLS)  B L S (BLS)
 RN, E S, P T     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• G  C R P, 6 . (2021). A  
C  P R

• G  P R P, 5 . (2020). A  
C  P R

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARDIOPULMONARY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• MHSC     C S D. T
  R C, C,  S L   
       . P     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 14 of 80

101/290



DRAFT

 . C       
         .
C S   , ,  ,  
             .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S    - (24)    7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     C S   , ,
,         , ,
          
 .

• P      ,      
      .

• Srvs o t Cropulmonry Dprtmnt wll nlu, ut r not lmt to:

◦ C P T:

1. S  – C, L/C, S E,
P S E,  P S

2. H M   

3. E (ECG)

4. E  (3-30 D)

◦ R C:

1. A     (   
   ) :

. C      

. A      
    

. R    

. T ,    , 
   

. N-   BP  CPAP

2. A      :

. P E P (PEP) 

. C P (CPT)

. A D

. A C

. T V

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 15 of 80

102/290



DRAFT

3. M        
:

. S    

. M   (MDI)

. S    (SPAG)

. D      
      
    

4. Q      :

. N,    ,   
      

. P     

. A      CPR  
    .

. S-,        
    

. M    

. A     
 .

. A      
      .

. A   ,   , 
, / ,   .

. A    O 

. P - O 
.

. D    

5. D S

. C    

. M   

. C & - 

. P 

. A/   
.

. E      / 

. P   (PFT),  
        
 (DLCO)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 16 of 80

103/290



DRAFT

. A    

. E (EEG) 

6. S L

. P. - R   - .

. PAP  

. O  

. H S A T (HSAT)

. N O 

7. S S

. T        

. M, , ,     


. O       
   

. S     

. C      
   

8. E

. T         
 W W C C  CA 
   . MHSC   
         
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U - R H M S   ECG

• B & ZS - H/E M

• S - EPOC B G A

• C - W M B

• S S -   

• H/E M

• C - EKG,   

• S  

STAFFING

• T      (1)          
    , ,     
  / . A       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 17 of 80

104/290



DRAFT

   . T         - 24 
  7   . D         
 .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C P G   A A  R C (AARC)

• A T S (ATS)  E R S (ERS)

• A A  S M (AASM)

• A A  R C (AARC) & N B  R C
(NBRC)

• A C  C (ACC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CARE MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• P  MHSC    C M S   
  ,  ED . C M     
   . D ,  ,    
      .

• T C M    , ,        
  ,      ,   .
S        :

◦ L         

◦ I     

◦ A ,    -     
 

◦ H H C, H,      


◦ P           
      ,  , .

• T C T N    ,        -
   . S        :

◦ T   

◦ T           

◦ A               
    

◦ C             
    

◦ E       

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 18 of 80

105/290



DRAFT

• C M     M - F      8:00
.. - 54:0030 ..,   C M        
  . T    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C              
. E  P        
   C M         .
C   ,         
             C
M.

• R   D P  C M    
,  , , ,      
  . T C M      
        .

• C M           
, ,   .

• C M           ,
 ,        
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• IIQ       

STAFFING

• C M R N: 45   (1    SD), 1 P
, 2 PRN  1 C T/C M -     . C
M A: 1  .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C M A (ACMA)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINIC DOCUMENTATION
IMPROVEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C D I    '    
. C       ,   ,
,   ,     . A C
D I (CDI) S      , ,
   ’          
 ’   ,  ,     .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 19 of 80

106/290



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H   8:00 .. - 12:00 .., M - F      
 .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• CDI       ,   ,
  ,          
      ’   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• O (1) CDI       -      H
I M S D. O    CDI   
           CDI .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A  C D I S (ACDIS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CLINICAL INFORMATICS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C I         , 
        , , 
   . T C      
       . C   
             -
 ,          
 . C         ,
 ,       .

• T MHSC C I D         
            . B 
,  ,   -    (EMR) , 
        .

HOURS/DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE:

• T       7:00 .. - 5:00 .., M - F,  .
T         ,   .

• T    24/7/365  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 20 of 80

107/290



DRAFT

• M         EMR .

• E     EMR.

STAFFING

• T C I      (3) N I S 
 (1) C S AI S.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C C W

• VR

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• A N I A (ANIA)

• A N A (ANA)

• H I  M S S (HIMSS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: CHRONIC CARE MANAGEMENT
(CCM)
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T CCM   ,       ,
     ,       
 ,         
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T CCM    8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F  .
O-    -   ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A               
  ,        65     .

• T     CCM        --
     ,       
     :

◦ T   :

1. M 

2. U  

3. D 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 21 of 80

108/290



DRAFT

4. P   ,  ,   -
 

5. P         
 .

◦ A     /   .

◦ A    /        
        .

1. T        .

2. C  /       
    .

◦ S        .

◦ E           
   ’ .

◦ E             
,   .

◦ I        .

◦ P             
.

◦ P        PCP    
.

◦ P     MHSC    MHSC
    - .

◦ F      ,    
   ,          
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMMUNITY OUTREACH &
VOLUNTEER/AUXILIARY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• C O       ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 22 of 80

109/290



DRAFT

     .

• V/A S         
       .

• V       -  .

• V       ,        
F .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F  . M   C C    1-2
 . G      M  F  
  8:00 ..  5 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B     , - 
    .

• F           .

• C       ,  
, ,  ,   ,      
 .

• D          
.

• R       M  C
O,     MHSC C O D, MHSC E
C  M H F.

• P  ,  , C C, G S, C S, 
     ,    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• C O & V S D

• V

• C       

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE
•

SCOPE OF SERVICE: COMPLIANCE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T C D       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 23 of 80

110/290



DRAFT

         . T   
   -    . T    
             
. S   C D   :

◦ C  R O

• S   C D   :

◦ C  R O

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• Compln

◦ T            
    MHSC. T         
  . T     ,  
/    H.

• Ovrsn n montorn t mplmntton n mntnn o t Compln
Prorm.

◦ R       B  T (   )  
       C P  
 CEO       H'   ,  
.

◦ P       C P 
        H     ,
   .

◦ R,   ,        
 C P.

◦ D,         
     C P       
 S   ,     , 
C P       .

◦ E       -S   H 
      C P      
       .

◦ E  ,  ,     H 
      M, M     
   .

◦ E   H          
             
,            , , 
     M, M,     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 24 of 80

111/290



DRAFT

   .

◦ C      .

◦ I      H R D, 
      ,     
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C P2 S HIPAA C

• C  C

• FW HIPAA C    

• R F R

STAFFING

• O C O

• C 

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• OIG (O  I G)

• HIPAA

• STARK A

• A-K A

• F C A

• DHHS-OIG

SCOPE OF SERVICE: DIALYSIS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U         
   . T  (87)  ,   (1) I     
    M O B    .

• C       S C    
   -   (ESRD). T      
 16     . A      MHSC   . P 
             .

• T             /
  ,       ESRD     
       . I         ,
    ,       , 
, , , , ,      .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 25 of 80

112/290



DRAFT

• I   ,           
MHSC D U  . P   ,     
           MHSC.

• A            
   U  C M   D, C,  U 
U  S L C U,  I H H  S L C U.

• A       MHSC D U        
           
        MHSC    
 , ,   . C    
             
MHSC.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T MHSC D U       5:30 .. - 6:00 .., M
 S. H       ' . T 
     ,      '  6:00 ..   
 '   5:00  6:00 .

• H      M  F, 8:00 .. – 5:00 ..
P      -  24/7      
      .

• O             
. A             /
. A             
     24     '   . E    
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T         ,      
   . T          
. O             
            .

• P         C  M & M
S (CMS)    . T MHSC P D  
    W D  H  D 2019.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• B-B-       ,   
 .

• F USA    .

• S L

STAFFING

• D               , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 26 of 80

113/290



DRAFT

       . O   
       -    
     . T      --
    . E        
     ,  ,  , ,  
    (MDR). O     
             
    .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• E S R D N #15: ://.15./

• ://../H.

• D F R

• ://../

• A N N A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T E D       
    , ,       MHSC,
   - .

• P   E D        
,  , , ,     
       .

• T           
       .

• C           
   . I ,  E D 
          ,   
,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E     M  F,  .
E        - .

• T E D    7:00 AM-4:30 PM, M  F.

• H,      E D  ,   
           -  
,    .

TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

• S       E D ,     :
 ,  ,  -,    

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 27 of 80

114/290



DRAFT

'   ,  A H A
   ,   ,    
     ,    
     . S   E D
      . T E D 
      ,   , 
 .

• T E D         
     -     
   . T E D     
. T E D        
    '   --  .
C,        MHSC' E D
     H S L M S. L
L,  U  U T-ICU C.

• C,        MHSC' E D
     S L M S. L L, 
U  U T-ICU C.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• L

• U T D

• H S

• A A  C C N (AACN)

• U  U

• R

• L

• U T D

• S

• U  U

• R

• RQI - R Q I  A H A

STAFFING

• T E D    C N O     D 
E   C N E.

• T E D   -  . A  , 
            . S
J .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T E D        U 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 28 of 80

115/290



DRAFT

U  P C' H  S L C, U,      
          .

◦ O         :

◦ A N A/ W N A

◦ A N  P D

◦ I N S

◦ W S B  N

◦ T J C

◦ C  M  M

◦ O S  H A

• O         :

◦ A N A/ W N A

◦ A N  P D

◦ C  M  M

◦ I N S

◦ O S  H A

◦ T J C

◦ W S B  N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E D (ED)    ,    
         :

◦ A         : ,
, , ENT, , , ,
, , , , , , 
, ,  .

◦ S         /   
    .

◦ S A N E (SANE) C    .

◦ T             /
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T ED   24   , 365   ,  7   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• E    ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 29 of 80

116/290



DRAFT

 .

• A  - .

• T ED     A T H   S  W   
 L III     A C  S.

• T    22   ,  2   , 
         , ,   
. A         .

• O           
 B H

◦ B H

◦ OO    , ,   
            
     L P C (LPC), P
N P,   ,        
   ,         
              
.

▪ O         L P
C (LPC), P N P,   ,
           , 
        
             
.

▪ A    C M T     T
25          C
A' O.

◦ I     ,      
  T 25         
C A' O.

◦ T          ,
 ,  , S C S,  MHSC
S .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U E D P

• U  U T S    

• Q  

STAFFING

• T ED        24/7,   
   11:00 .. - 11:00 ..

• R  (RN)           12  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 30 of 80

117/290



DRAFT

         . SS  
 7:00         
- ..- 7:00 .., 10:00 .. - 10:00 ..,  7:00 .. - 7:00 ..

• A      , ED , EMT,  
  (CNA)     .

• T ED             
,    ;  , , , 
, ,  .

• B     1 ,   -    
  ,     D  E D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U

• A M F S

• E N A (ENA)

• A N A (ANA)

• C P I (CPI)

• U  U

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

• C  D P (CDP)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M H  S C' (MHSC) E O P  
   , ,         ,
   ,     H    
    H V A (HVA).

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• 24/7

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T E O P    " " ontnuty o
oprton plns           H
I C S (HICS)    (6)  : ,
  ,   , , ,   .

• T           
,           
         , ,    
   .

• M-        

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 31 of 80

118/290



DRAFT

        , -,  
-    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• O   S S

• E M C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• NIMS N I M S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: EMPLOYEE HEALTH
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E H D         
           . F
P           E
H          ,
-  ,  -      CMS,  
  , T J C,  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E H D   8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F,
 . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• N   

• A   

• E ’       

• C       

• W'   

• M     ()

• C        

• A       

• P    

• E       ,  ,  
 PPE,     - 

• C  '  --    

• P     

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 32 of 80

119/290



DRAFT

• P   -    ,    
N S  P A

• B P S I

• P      , ,  

• E            
 

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• UL S – P OHS E H EMR

STAFFING

• O RN         S  W.

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

SCOPE OF SERVICE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T E S D       
   '   . T D'   
              
     ,     , 
      -   .

•

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T E S D   , 7   , 
.

• T      :

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 33 of 80

120/290



DRAFT

◦ H S 6:00 .. - 11:00 ..

◦ L S 5:00 .. - 2:00 ..

◦ L         2:00     
H .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I    ,  E S D   
:

• R     -        
      .

◦ C           24- .

◦ C       ,    
    .

◦ P        ,    
         .

◦ R          ,
  ,        .

• T E S D         
   .

• A     ,  E S D    
            , , 
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F W C

• M R L E S

STAFFING

• U, -          6:00 ..  11:00
.., 7   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• A O R N (AORN)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FACILITY SUPPORT SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• F S S (FSS)         

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 34 of 80

121/290



DRAFT

  ,  M O B,    (  
,    ,       )
  - . I ,  B-M D    FSS  
    FSS D.

• E S,    P  S S ,  MHSC 
        ,    
. T FSS D   F  E  C (EOC) C.
T C’    -     
 . T C         
          . I    
       EOC ,   
,        . T   
E S O,       . T
  ,        
            EOC
C,    P I  P S P. A 
  FSS         -   
        / .

◦ T FSS D   F  E  C (EOC)
C. T C’    -  
    .

◦ T C           
        . I    
       EOC ,  
 ,        .

◦ T    E S O,     
 . T   ,    
           
    EOC C,    P
I  P S P.

◦ A    FSS         -
           /
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• O- FSS    24   , 7   .

• FSS     M-F  6:30 .. - 5:00 .. S, S
   . T,      -    
101O      . FSS    -  -
    F'     .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• FSS   ,      
 ,      , HVAC , 
 .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 35 of 80

122/290



DRAFT

• O     , HVAC ,  , 
,  ,  .

• FSS             
 .

• FSS            
. FSS          
. T  B-M , FSS    
       .

• FSS      . T   ,
     ,      
 ,     ,  ,   
   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• O E M (OEM)        
  ,      /     ,
       . T    
 ,        - ,  
                
   - .

• T  ,     ,  ,   
  ,        ,   
 ,  ,    ,   .

STAFFING

• T,  FSS -      10.5      10
  . W FSS   A     ,  
  FSS D   -  ,   FSS 
 24/7      . T PBXED ,  H
S,      -       
 100%   FSS . A -      
   FSS      ED , H S,  S. T
ED   H S         
  FSS F S   FSS D. T    
   PBX   H S. T PBX   H
S            FSS F
S   FSS D. T        PBX 
 H S.

• FSS            
  . S         
    . S      
AST/UST O, C W, B A S, C  HVAC
.

• E S OC.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 36 of 80

123/290



DRAFT

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE:

• FSS   , ,      
:

◦ N F P A (NFPA)

◦ A S  H E (ASHE)

◦ W D  F P  E S

◦ W D  E Q (W DEQ)

◦ W S  H E (WSHE)

◦ A M A (AMA)

◦ O S  H A (OSHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: FISCAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• F S   -      : P,
A P, F A, B, G L,  F  S
. F S   -       .
F S            
   .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• F S    7:00  - 4:30 , M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   P, A P, F A, B, G L
 F  S .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

• CLA

STAFFING

• S   C, S A, A C, P C,  A
P C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H M F A (HFMA)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 37 of 80

124/290



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: GUEST RELATIONS/GRIEVANCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G R          
   .          
. T       -    .
T              
    .

• R           D 
I P, E H & G.R    
      P R S/G
C, P E C   G C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F    ,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• G R/G

◦ G      ,  , 
       -, -,
  . C       
        . S  
       ,  
,       MHSC ,  
            
. T GP E C,  P R
S/G C   G C  
      CMS/J C ,
 .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• S

• MSDS O

• T J C (TJC)

• N

STAFFING

• O  D  I P, E H & G

• O  P R S/G C

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T J C (TJC)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 38 of 80

125/290



DRAFT

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N F P A (NFPA)

• W D  H (WDOH)

• C  M  M (CMS)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HEALTH INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T H I M D     
       . I     ,  
           .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T H I M D    :

◦ Ml Rors Dprtmnt Ass:

▪ M  F, 6:30 .. - 4:30 ..

▪ S  S – C

▪ H R  H – C

◦ Hlt Inormton Mnmnt Drtor

▪ M  F, 7:00 .. - 3:30 ..

▪ S  S,   ,    

TYPES OF SERVICES

• A  – I       

• P  – W P           


• B      S  W

• C A A P  A D P  
 

• C           

• A      (   )   
      

• S           
    ' 

• V        
' 

• N         

• L       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 39 of 80

126/290



DRAFT

• V        

• V  ICD-910     ' 

• V CPT        ' 

• V          M

• C            AR   

• P H I       


• F          

• I            S  W

• L       

• B          (     
)

• C    M      
   

• M   

• N       
  

• A      . W         
   

• W   C M       
 

• W          

• I   I T,       
 

• I   C O,      


• L A D  ,       .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U A S (    - )

• C C B S (     )

• C  S (/)

• R1 RCM (- )

STAFFING

• 1 - H I M D

• 1 - I 

• 36 - O 

• 5 - H I M T (5 FT)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 40 of 80

127/290



DRAFT

• 34 - P-F C

• 1 - C D I RN

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  H D I (AHDI)

• A H I M A (AHIMA)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• T J C (TJC)

• A A  P C (AAPC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: HUMAN RESOURCES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R, ,    ,    .

• M  ,  ,  ,  
' .

• C  ,     E     ,
      /.

• W             
,    ,    ,    
        .

• F           
  ,        MHSC, 
  - .

• S   H R D      
.

• M         
   .

• I        .

• T,            
     , ,   , MHSC   
          -   .

• M   MHSC C I   ://../.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• H R    7:30 .. - 4:00 .., M  F, 
.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S   , ,    
     ,     
,  ,    ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 41 of 80

128/290



DRAFT

 ,     .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• F O S S   

• CH      

• CPTELUS  U     E A P

• A B G (ABG)  R B

• A J. G   A  H/D/V/D  L
, EAP   

STAFFING

• T H R D     D  H R,  H
R S  B,  H R G,  H R
A A  , HR A  C T C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A S  H H R A (ASHHRA)

• E C - C, E L

• S  H R M (SHRM)

• H R C I (HRCI)

• H D H R (HDHRA) -SHRM R A

• W H A (WHA)

• C D E (CD)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFECTION PREVENTION &
EMPLOYEE HEALTH
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• T I P (IP) & E H (EH) D   
  , ,        
 . T        
     . T IP & EH     
 /        
  . F P      
      I P    
      ,  
 ,  -      CMS,    
, TJC  OSHA.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T I P & E H D   8:00 .. - 4:30 ..,

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 42 of 80

129/290



DRAFT

M  F,  . A    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• IP&EH        ,   
  ;        
;     ;     ,
,   ,      
 .

• IP&EH               
   ,   .

• O      '      
       
     . H   
,           
  .

• IP&EH             
   . T  ,     
. C          
   IC .

• T     - I D P    
I D ,         
U  U.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A   MD       .

• I   W S D  H    .

STAFFING

• T RN         S  W.O (1) RN 
  S  W     M  P H  , 
 .

• A      S  W    M D.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C M A (CMA)

• A  P  I C  E (APIC)

• A  O H P  H C (AOHP)

• H I C P A C (HICPAC)

• O S  H A (OSHA)

• N I  O S  H (NIOSH)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 43 of 80

130/290



DRAFT

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A S  H E (ASHE)

• D  H (DOH)

• A N S I (ANSI)

• A I  A (AIA)

• F G I

• W D  H (WDOH)

• S C P H

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICES

• I T S (IT)  MHSC    , , 
,   . IT        
   ,        
..

• IT               
         . T  :

◦ H    

◦ B  

◦ P

◦ L P

◦ C     

◦ I 

◦ A 

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T IT D   M-F  . T   
24/7/365  .

• T       7:00  - 5:00 .

• T         ,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T IT           
    .

• T IT          .

• T IT     IS       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 44 of 80

131/290



DRAFT

.

• C       H D  . 8425    
@.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

• ND – N  

• CN – S  

STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T IT       :

◦ IT D

◦ S S A

◦ S A

◦ S N A

◦ H D A

AFFILIATION OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• O H C EMR 

• H I M S S (HIMSS)

• C  H I M E (CHIME)

• U H I N (UHIN)

• U H I E (CHIE)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: INTENSIVE CARE UNIT - Lvl I &
II
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

I C U (ICU) L I       -   
   ,        
                
'  .

I C U L II / S- U -      ICU   M/S
. T              
        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• S   , 24   , 365   . T       
 , ,      L I  RN  . S
A            L I RN

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 45 of 80

132/290



DRAFT

            ICU 
  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T I C U  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• ICU L I

◦ H     4      . T 
   ,    . P 
    E D,    M/S
U, O S,  ,    PACU. A ICU 
          
. T          ,
   ,    , SO2,  , ECO2
  -  . T     
. E      ,    : 3  ,
,  ,  2  . O   
,  ,    , PCA , 
 , BP,  V.

• ICU L II / S- U

◦ H      /      ,  
     . T    ,
   . P      E
D,    ICU L 1 , M/S U,
O S,   PACU,     ' . A
S-    ,     
  . T        ,
 , SO2, ECO2    . E   
  ,  ,   . O  
  , PCA ,   , BPAP, 
V.

• T ICU   (1)   .

• B ICU L 1  ICU L II       .

• I         ,   -     
 -ICU       ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• U  U T-ICU, T-S, T-B,  T-N

STAFFING

• T       U D, C C, R N 
C N A.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 46 of 80

133/290



DRAFT

• T             ,
, ,  ,  , ,   
 .

• E 12-      RN        6:00 .. 
6:00 .. . D       CNA    CNA 
6:00       /   .. - 6:00 ..

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  C C N (AACN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A H A (AHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: LABORATORY & PATHOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T C L        
 , / ,  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T L   24/7/365   . O  
M - F 7:00 .. - 5:30 ..  S - S 9:00 .. - 2:00 .. W- C
  M - FS 7 .. -7 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T L       . T     
 ../. S  ,     :

◦ C L

▪ G 

▪ S 

▪ T  

▪ M

▪ B

▪ P  PCR

▪ U

▪ H

▪ C

▪ I

▪ D 

▪ S   

▪ P   (POC)   

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 47 of 80

134/290



DRAFT

◦ T/  

▪ P 

▪ C  

▪ ABO, R

▪ A 

▪ A 

▪ C 

▪ B 

▪ P RBC 

▪ F 

▪ C

▪ P-  

◦ H

▪ N- 

▪ C 

▪ S 

▪ F 

▪ T      MHSC L     
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V –     

• ARUP L

• S P

STAFFING

• T L     M D/P    L’
C L I A (CLIA)     . T
M D       T C  T S,
  ,  ,       T S,
T C, / G S.

• M D, CL D, S L, M T/
M L S, M L T  L A/
P

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A D L

• ARUP L, S L C, UT -  

• CAP (C  A P)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 48 of 80

135/290



DRAFT

• CARIS MPI, INC, DBA CARIS L S

• C D  P H

• F M, INC

• G H

• L, LLC DBA, Q D

• L C  A

• M C L

• M G L

• N I.

• N L, INC

• P L, INC

• Q D I D

• S P

• V

• W P H LAL A S  C
P (ASCP)

• A A  B B (AABB)

• F  D A (FDA)

• T J C (TJC)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MARKETING & PUBLIC
RELATIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M & P R   -      
   M H  S C,    S C, 
,   ,  . I      
. T           
    MHSC,  S C,  ,   ,
 . I          
, , ,  ,       .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• C, ,        , 
           
  ,  ,   .

• D        ,  ,

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 49 of 80

136/290



DRAFT

 ,  , .  M H  S C, 
S C    .

• O   –    () –  M H  S
C,  S C,  ,  , ,  .

• R  ,          ,
       ,  , , , . 
       ,     .

• O      , , ,  
           .

• R       M  P R,
    MHSC C O D, MHSC E C 
M H F E D.

• E,            
: F, T, I, S,  SC.

• D,  ,     
://..

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• A  –   - –  , ,   
,  ,           
.

STAFFING

• S    M & P R D,      '
 P I O.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A H A’ S  H S & M D

• W P A

• A P S G/MHSC S G

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICES:

• M M   -     : P
 C S. T        -
     ,     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T P O   M  F 6:00 .. - 4:30 ..,  .

• T C S    M  F 6:30 .. - 5:00 .., 
.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 50 of 80

137/290



DRAFT

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T P             
     . T        
. S              
   . T             
    .

• T C S   M M      
       . T   
          ..

• B              
        .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• V

STAFFING

• T    D, 3 B, R C,  C S C A 
C S A.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  H C R  M M

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL IMAGING
DEFINITION OF SERVICE:

• T M I D    ;  , 
 -  (DEXA), ,   (CT) ,
 ,    (MRI),    
,         . P 
 (PET)       .

• S          
,   -        ,
 , , ,  /,  ,
,     .

• F   -        
  ,        -.

• P   , ,      . R   
 , /     , 
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T    :

◦ D R    M I D  24  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 51 of 80

138/290



DRAFT

,    .

◦ O- U  M  F. T    U
        .

◦ O- MRI  M  F. T    MRI 
  MRI      .

◦ O- CT  M - F. T   CT T   CT
    .

◦ PET/CT      F.

• A     I S D,        
I S D   . T    
    N S/C N      
,    , . T     
 D  M I   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• D  (X-):

◦ T      D R   M I
 24   ,    .

◦ T            .

◦ D      E D 
  24   . S      
.

◦ A   ,        
         .

• U:

◦ T     U  7:00 -7:30 ..-6:30 ..,
M  F.

◦ D      U,     
      .

◦ T    U     U  
6:30 ..  7:30   7:00 .. M  F   
S  S.

• N M:

◦ T     N M  7:00 .. - 3:30 ..,
M  F. T   ,     .

◦ U       . U   
   R    11      
  .

◦ D      N M      
  11,         

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 52 of 80

139/290



DRAFT

  ,        
 -.

• CT:

1. T      CT  7:30 .. – 4:00 ..

2. D      CT,       
    ,      
   . T      CT  
   .

• M R I (MRI)

◦ T      MRI   M-F  7:00 ..
 5:00 ..

◦ D      MRI        ,
  -       .

◦ T    MRI  -  MRI   5:00 ..
 6:30 .. M  F    S  S.

• PET S

◦ PET S      .

◦ T      PET    FT 
 8:00 ..

◦ D       PET/CT ,     
       . T    
      PET          
      .

• R C

◦ A      24/7     .

◦ I    .

◦ I      ""  (       C
V )          .

• M I          
,   ,    ,  TIPS
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• PET/CT     M H M PET, LLC. M H M PET
  PET/CT   ,     ,  
 ("FDG")     PET . T     
 MHSC   F.

• A M I-       .

STAFFING

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 53 of 80

140/290



DRAFT

• D R   24         A
R  R T       W. T  
           .

• M       M  F. N
-   . T     A R 
R T     S  W.

• U    3  4   7:0030 .. - 56:30 .. M 
F. O         -   
. U      U   A
R  D M S (ARDMS)  A R  
T (ARRT).

• N M       M  F.
T     - . T     A
R  R T, /  N M T C
B       S  W.

• CT   24   . T     A R 
R T       S  W.

• MRI    6:30 .. - 5:00 .. M  F. O  
      -    .
T     A R  R T.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T M      A C  R.

• T U      A C  R.

• T CT      A C  R.

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• M O         , , 
      . T   , 
,  ,   . A       
              . A
             
      . C     
  /. A     
   ,  ,  ,    
     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M O  H D   M  T, 8:00
.. - 5:00 .., F 8:00 ..  2:30 ..,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 54 of 80

141/290



DRAFT

• I  M O  H CI A,  '  ,
       . P     
,       . R   
         . P   
,     ,    ,     .

• I  M O  H  ,    ,
,  ,       
, ,  ,   ,. E   
     . O     
            .

• D          .

• S R C C   /  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T        ,  ,   M
O/H D,         M
O/H      M D.

• T        2   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A C S (ACS)

• O N S (ONS)

• A S  C O (ASCO)

• A  H C I-U  U

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL/SURGICAL UNIT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T M/S U   34      - . T 
            
.

• T M/S U  15 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T             ,
, ,  ,  ,  , , ,
- (QLER)    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 55 of 80

142/290



DRAFT

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M/S U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• P           , , 
  . S      
    , , ENT, ,   . T M
S U           
        S D S.

• M  F,  ,       
  ,  ,  , ,   .
E    ,         
 , , ,  , - (QLER)  
    S C S, , 
.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• T       U ,  C C, R N,
C N A,  N U S.

• T     1 RN  5 . E        
C C, RN  1-2 CNA. S      
 . T   6:00 .. - 6:00 ..  6:00 ..  6:00 .. CNA 12-
   6:00 .,  6:00 ..

• S         . S  
          
   .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A  M S N (AMSN), ://..

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T MHSC M S S O (MSSO)      
  M S S D. T MSSO , , , 
  ,        M
S, N P  P A  M H.

• P    M S ;      M S
  S L T,       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 56 of 80

143/290



DRAFT

 M E C   G B.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T M S S O   M  F, 8:00 .. - 4:30 .., 
   .

TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED/ NOT PROVIDED/AGES OF PATIENTS SERVED

• S  MHSC         
           MHSC M S
B, R  R,    .

• E     , ,  ,  - 
  .

• E      N-P P (NPP)    
      M S B, T J C, S 
W, C  M  M S (CMS),   
   -    .

• F    F P P E (FPPE)   
 , NPP     . W   Q & A
D           Q
 A  O P P E (OPPE),  F
P P E (FPPE)     , AHP   
 . W   Q & A D    
   .

• M /         
 .

• C    M S D, , , 
  . E      
     /  .

• A           ,
 .

• O       M, M, B C, 
 .

• O      ,  ,
,   .

• C     - .

• O, ,    .

• A  CEO   .

• A  CEO  H R  J1/H1B  .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• T            M S S
O. L /         
.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 57 of 80

144/290



DRAFT

STAFFING

• S     M S S,     ,  
     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A   W A  M S S,   N
A  M S S

SCOPE OF SERVICE: NUTRITION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T N S       , ,   -
  .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• I        7:00 .. - 7:00 .. (   6:30 ,
//     6:30 ..  7:00 ..), M 
S, 365   . T C   M  S: B 8:00 ..
- 109:30 ..; L 11:30 .. - 1:30 ..; D 5:00 .. - 6:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• B              
       .

• T         .

• T E C/M  N S        .
T            .

• V       (  )   ,   
       .

• T N S         .

• MHSC     R D       
    .

• T          D   C C
.

• D      ,    
                .

• D      D S M E  S
(DSMES) .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• D      U ( )

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 58 of 80

145/290



DRAFT

• H S – D

• S M -  

STAFFING

• D  D S

• E C/M

• R D

• N S  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N C M (NCM)

• A D A (ADA)

• A  N  D

• N A  N P (NANP)

• C N - DSMES

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OBSTETRICAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T L I M C O D  5 I .

• D           ;    25
        .

• A -    /      
.

• T O D (OB)     -  . T 
   3  &   (LDR) , 5   ,  L II AI
N    - ,     
  - ,  /   , 1 
,     P-A C U (PACU).

• T (OB D)  , ,     
,  ,     -   . T OB 
    S S D       
 C      .

• T             ,
, ,  , ,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• U   24   , 7   , 365   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P             0
 28   .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 59 of 80

146/290



DRAFT

• Osttrl Osrvtonl/Antprtum Srvs:

◦ O T S

◦ N-S T

◦ E F M

◦ O C T

◦ E V

◦ P L M

▪ S, O,  IV 

▪ B  (I)

▪ F F T

◦ U 

◦ IV T, H

◦ ROM (  ) P T

◦ H G

◦ P

◦ P

• Intrprtum

◦ L-R P

◦ S/T  H-R P

◦ L  D C

▪ > 35 W G

◦ E/I F M

◦ W E F M

◦ C S D

◦ G D

◦ P, E, HELLP S

◦ S    (SROM)     
(AROM)

◦ IV T, H

◦ F D

◦ I  A  

◦ A

◦ E S

◦ I G R

◦ N  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 60 of 80

147/290



DRAFT

• Postprtum

◦ C C

◦ P C

▪ U  6  

◦ P-   

◦ P  

◦ P, E, HELLP

◦ P- G

• Nursry

◦ C C

◦ N C

▪ > 35 W G

◦ S H N

◦ L II A N  S C N

▪ S/T   H-R N

1. H-F O

2. S

3. R D S (RDS)

4. C P A P (CPAP)

5. V S

6. S 

▪ IV T

▪ G M

▪ T T   N (TTN)

▪ O S

▪ P F  G

▪ P

▪ L    (LGA),     (SGA) 

▪ C   12   

▪ N H S

▪ N G S

▪ B   L I/S C N

◦ B S (C L C)

Lvl I Nursry

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 61 of 80

148/290



DRAFT

◦ P     

◦ E         

◦ S       35-37    
 

◦ S          < 35   
      

◦ C C

◦ S H N

◦ IV T

◦ G M

◦ O S

◦ P

◦ C   12   

◦ N H S

◦ N G S

◦ B S (C L C)

CONTRACTED SERVICES

STAFFING

• T D  OB  24/7           
   C C. S    R N, C
N A,  U S. O ,     L
P N (LPN).

• S   OB D  AWHONN P N S G
     , ,    . A 
, 2 RN     .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N R P (NRP) C

• A W' H, O  N N (AWHONN)

• A N A (ANA)

• A A  P N S.T.A.B.L.E. 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: OUTPATIENT SERVICESINFUSION
AND WOUND CARE
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• O S         , ,
,     '    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 62 of 80

149/290



DRAFT

• O S     O I C      
    M I.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T, M  F  , 8:30 .. - 5:00 ..,  
        .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S      :

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦   

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦  

◦   

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• 2    RN, 1   RN  1 U S   
-  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• N

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT ACCESS/ADMISSIONS
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T A D    A, E D A,
M I A, C R, C S   C
. A   -      ,
        .

• E      , ,  
           . A,
       A  B    
    '        . E
'    '      '  , 

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 63 of 80

150/290



DRAFT

  . E            
  '            
               
.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T F L A D   M  F  7:00
..  5:30 ..,  .

• T C H L A D   M  F  7:00
..  7:00 ..,  .

• T M I A    M  F  6:30 .. 
5:00 ..,  .

• H,           E D  
24    7   .

• T C A     M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,   W-    M  S  7:00 ..  7:00
..,  .

• T C     6:30 ..  9:00 .. M 
F   8:00 ..  9:00 ..    .

• T C S D   M  F  8:00 ..  5:00
..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• I   '     .

• A   , ,        
, ,      .

• E  ,         
’ .

• A              ’
    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C           
       :

◦ C

.

STAFFING

• T A   -   -   
          7:00 .. - 5:30 .., M
 F. C H  W- C   7:00 .. – 7:00 .. M
 S. C   8:00 .. – 6:00 .., M  F.
A  24/7    E D.

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 64 of 80

151/290



DRAFT

• T    P A M, P A S, L P-A
R, P-A R,  O/R.

• A      D  P F S.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES
DEFINITION OF THE SERVICE

• P F S (PFS)   -     
:        ,  ,
  .

• PFS      ,      
         . PFS    
       . W    
                 
    .

• PFS              
.

• PFS        M A    
 .

• PFS       ,  ,  
M, M,  ACA          
      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T PFS     8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F, 
,   .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S     ,  ,  , 
,  -  ,  ,    ,
  , M A   , 
       ,   .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C      C H, W 
A N:        I,
-- M   E M B S,  
  W  A..

• C      SSI

• A N:        RS

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 65 of 80

152/290



DRAFT

• O-- M   E M B S

• P   E R S

STAFFING

• S    P F S, P A R 
F A, C/C C, C P/C C, C
S, C C P-A R, L P N  F
R, P N  F R,  C C.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• H F M A (HFMA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PHARMACY SERVICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T P D         .

• T          , , , 
    .

• T P D         
  ,      ,   , 
 .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• O-     06:30 .. - 8:3000 .. M  F, 7:00
.. - 5:00 ..   7:00 .. - 3:00 ..  .

• A ,            .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           ,
      ,    . S
 :

1. O        
 , , , , , ,
,      .

2. I -  ( , , 
,        ).

3. I          
.

4. P        ' 
.

5. R   .

6. E    .

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 66 of 80

153/290



DRAFT

7. P, ,    , ,  
        
 .

8. P   -   .

9. C        .

10. I       , ,  .

11. A  '        
 ,  ,     ,  .

12. A       .

13. E         
.

14. P        
         I 
 .

15. M, ,     .

16. M        
   P  T C.

17. P  -      
   .

• M              .
M         
   . M      :

1. T      

2. IV  PO C

3. A   

4. C  / 

5. A 

6. TPN  

7. M  

• M           ,
  , /     .

• T D  P      '   .
T      :    ,   
-    ,     .

• I             
  . T    -,  ,     
          .

• T P,     ,    
  :

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 67 of 80

154/290



DRAFT

1. I   

2. M  

3. M   

4. M    

5. I   

6. P    

• T D  P   -   P  T (P&T) C.
C  :

1. D -   .

2. D    .

3. D          ( 
)      .

4. D       ( , 
 , ).

5. P           .

6. P,  ,         
      .

7. C    , ,     .

• T D  P        
  , -  , IV  , 
 ,     .

• P           
 , ,     ,  ,
 /    .

• T P    - P I  P
S (PIPS) P.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     C H P S.

• A        C H R -.

• A        BD C.

STAFFING

• P  : D  P,  P,  
,    .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• R MHSC P S

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 68 of 80

155/290



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: PROVIDER PRACTICES
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• A              /
. C              
 , ,   . P         
 . C   ,   .

• T M  S C  - ' . T  
   F M, P, I M, N, O/
G, O, U, G S, ENT, N, P, O
M  W- C.

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• P    .

• O    C, M  F  8:00 ..  6:00 ..  7:00 ..
 7:00 .. T     .

• A        24 ,   .

• N          -  . P
    -.

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T     ,     , 
, , ,   ,  ,  
  ,   DOT ,  , 
,   ,    ,   
  ,    ,     
        . S   
   ,    .

• M ,        . P   
  ,       . R
         . P   
,     ,     .

• P         W  .

• P          J B P P,
S  T  S C   .

• P          J B P P,
S, C & D  S  S C.

• P       .

• T        , , ,   MHSC;
    D  N S;       
 ,    MHSC    .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 69 of 80

156/290



DRAFT

• N

STAFFING

• T       ,  ,  
,  ,    .

• P: MD, DO, PA, NP

• M      N D, P C, N, MA, 
  

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• U  U.

• E ,        S M C
  -      .

• W S B  N       
 .

• W B  M       '
     .

SCOPE OF SERVICE: QUALITY, ACCREDITATION, &
PATIENT SAFETY & RISK DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T Q, A, & P S D  MHSC  ,
,         
            
 . T    , ,   
            
  ,            
. E     –      
   . T          
        , , -, ,
,    .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• M  F- 87:0030 ..  54:00 ..,  .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T Q, A, & P S,  R D,     
     ,    
       P I & P S (PIPS) P.
T Q, A, & P S,  R D   
             
. S    , , ,  ,  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 70 of 80

157/290



DRAFT

-,  . T      
            
        .

• O,           
 ,      /    
      . A        
 M E C   Q C   B   ,
  ,  .

• T Q, A & P S D  J C
          ,
          ,   
  .

• P  S S    E S   MHSC 
        ,   .
T   ,      
             
 P I  P S P (PIPS). A     
     -        
   / .
O           -  ,
       . R  ,  
  . T      ,    ,
     .

• MHSC L     :

◦ P 

◦ E     

◦ E        

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• C     

• P G

• T J C (TJC)

• A M R

• MD S

• S

STAFFING

• Q D

◦ RN Q A

◦ Q A()

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 71 of 80

158/290



DRAFT

• N Q F (NQF)

• A  H R  Q (AHRQ)

• I  H I (IHI)

• C  M  M S (CMS)

• H I  I N/H R  E T (HIIN/
HRET)

• H Q I C (HQIC)

• T J C (TJC)

• C  D C  P (CDC)

• N A  H Q (NAHQ)

• U  U H C- V A N (UUHC)

• A N A (ANA)

• A S  Q (ASQ)

• M P Q H - Q I O (MPQH)

• P G

• K – B  F C C Q I O

• L - B  F C C Q I O

• C UMIA

• USI

• P

SCOPE OF SERVICE: RADIATION ONCOLOGY
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• R        ,  ,    
 - . R          
  ,  . O      
       . B   
   ,        - ,   
        . D 
   ,        ,  
. A    ,  -  
          .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T R O D   M  FT, 8:00 .. -
45:3000 .., F 8:00 .. - 2:30 ..,   .

• T         only    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 72 of 80

159/290



DRAFT

• E       ,     
   . W   P       
        .

• R     -     ,   
 ,   . D  ,    
  . H,         . I   
         ,      
 ,    , M  F,        
 . D           
    . T          .

• W   , : IMRT, RA, B-, S B
R (SBRT)  S R (SRS) -     
      .

• W     .W      ,
 , ,  ,  , . V  
              
    .

• W  --- , : L  CT   4D , V
   -   , P    
      .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• P     M S M P

STAFFING

• T      ,  ,   ,  /
,  ,    ,   ,  W C R
S ,       .

• R O     8:00 .. - 4:30 .., M  F. S 
P : A    (2)        , 
   A S  R T (ASRT).

• T      ,  ,   ,  /
,  ,    ,       .

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• T C C     U  U  T H C C.

• A S  R O (ASTRO)

• O N S (ONS)

• A N A (ANA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 73 of 80

160/290



DRAFT

T    , ,      
.      , ,    .

• C     ,   
      .

• P          .

• S             .

• M      ,  , 
,           .

• D             
 ' .

• A      .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

T     8:00 .. - 5:00 .., M  F,     
   ' . W         
      , ,  .

• L P T       8:00 .. - 5:00
.., M  F.

• L S T   PRN.

• E '           
'      .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• P           
         .

• T        R D  
(M/S, ICU, S D S,   E D). T   
   .

◦ T     .

◦ P             
, ,        ,
  , ,  , ADL ,  
 ,   .

• Pysl Trpy Srvs

◦ P        ,  , ,
 ,  ,  ,  
,  , , P ·  1% 
, I -  D / L,  H.

◦ P   ,  , 
 ,   -    ,

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 74 of 80

161/290



DRAFT

  ,   ,  ,
    .

◦ F     ,  ,  .

◦ R      .

◦ P  .

• Sp Trpy Srv

◦ A, , ,        ,
, -, , ,  .

◦ S           
.

▪ S    

▪ V 

▪ P    

▪ C  

▪ C  ,   , , 
- 

◦ A      .

◦ D     ,    ' .

▪ E      ,   ,  
         .

▪ E         
         
.

▪ S-    ,  , 
        
, ,   .

◦ C        
            .

▪ W          
   .

▪ S  -     .

Occupational Therapy Services (Not vll t ts tm)

• Prvs  ts  trtts su s: Ht s,  s, utrsu, trst
ts,  ss, tr stut, urusur tr stut, trttt
trt, r

• Prvs  ut, tv  vsu rtu sssst  trtt, trut
xrs, rrtv urusur tt, tvts  y v wt rrt
tv vs, ut vt tr, rss   tr ut, trut
ss, t  st tssu zt

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 75 of 80

162/290



DRAFT

• Ft r ust  r rrt ur xtrty rs, sts  rtts

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• N

STAFFING

• P   R   2 -,      
 ,   - .

• PRN  .

• M D

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A P T A (APTA)

• A S-L-H A (ASHA)

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SECURITY DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• G         :

◦ Prott l n proprty

▪ T         , 
  ,     .

◦ Prsrv t P. Prvnt rm. Dtt rmnl tvty

▪ T          
   . W       
I A  H S  S. A O 
   -     
  . T       
    .

◦ Dtt volton o t lw.

▪ T S D       
. T      :

1. L      

2. M    

3. IE       

4. E        
  

◦ Compln to tl stnrs

▪ T          
       

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 76 of 80

163/290



DRAFT

        .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S D  MHSC     ,    
 24- I 7    .

TYPES OF SERVICES

• S O   . T       :

◦ P            
.

◦ P             

◦ T    

◦ M     

◦ M    

◦ A  ,  ,  ' ,   
 

◦ M  CCTV 

◦ C    

◦ R   

◦ R   

◦ C   

◦ R         C R, 
   

◦ A    T 25 P

◦ C  ED  MS      
      

STAFFING

• T S            . A
        .

• B     1 ,   -    
  ,     D  S.

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• I A  H S  S (IAHSS)

• M  A B  (MOAB)

• C P I (CPI)

• S C S’ O (SCSO)

• R S P D (RSPD)

• G R P D (GRPD)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 77 of 80

164/290



DRAFT

SCOPE OF SERVICE: SURGICAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
DEFINITION OF SERVICE

• T S S D  MHSC      
, ,         -
   24- ,    . T S S
D   S D S (SDS)     - , P-
A T (PAT),  O S (OR), P A C U (PACU) 
C S P (CST).

• S S       : , OB/GYN, , ,
, ENT,  , ,   .

• S S     ’       M I
  E D. I  12 S D S , 4-  ,
4  ,   ,    . A O 
     O D. A      
  , C02 ,      EKG,   , 
  . A, ,  ,     .

• R    DV   .

• MAKO     .

HOURS / DAYS OF THE WEEK OF SERVICE

• T S S D   24-  ,     
. E     M  F  
   5:30 ..  4:30 ..

• R      6:00 ..  6:30 .., M  F, 
     6:00 ..  10:00 ..,     10:00 ..
 10:00 ..

TYPES OF SERVICES

• T      S S D    ,
, ,          
       .

• T S S D        
              
,        . T S S
  ,  ,  -       .

• P    S S D  , ENT, 
,  , , ,  ,   
,    ,  ,   
.

• PICC        S S D  

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 78 of 80

165/290



DRAFT

 PICC  .

• P    ,  , , ,  .

• T ' ,         .
I-  ,     ;  
          . I   
,            
             
  PACU. D      PACU       
'  . T        
,          PACU . U 
 PACU  1,            
             
         .

CONTRACTED SERVICES

• W U  E S W L (ESWL)  


STAFFING HOURS/PATTERN AND TYPE/ NUMBERS

• T            R N,  
/ . A  /           
'  /          
 . T     .

• T PACU      2 RN,    1   RN  PACU   
  . A  RN       '  
   ' .

• A C U   /      1:3    
          .

• C S  3.5        
     MHSC D  S, N
U,  C.

• B E       .

• S        S S D
   ,   

AFFILIATIONS OR SOURCES OF REFERENCE

• A A  O R N (AORN)

• A S  P- S (ASPAN)

• A  A  M I (AAMI)

• A A  M S N (AAMSN)

• A A  A C N (AAACN)

• A N A (ANA)

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 79 of 80

166/290



DRAFT

A S

Step Description Approver Date

• T A  O R N (AORN), A S  PA
N (ASPAN), A  A  M I (AAMI), C 
D C  P (CDC),       
       ,       
S S D,          
   . T      ,     
    .

Rvw n Approv:

MHSC B  T: 10/5/22

CAH - Scope of Services. Retrieved 08/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/14475227/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 80 of 80

167/290



168/290



169/290



DRAFT

Status Draft PolicyStat ID 16791717 

Approved N/A 

Review Due N/A 

Document 
Area 

CAH - Patient 
Care 

Medication Administration 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
1. Assure safe and appropriate administration of medications to patients. 

2. Assure accurate and consistent documentation of medication administration. 

3. Assure the same standard for medication management is provided wherever the patient is 
being cared for with the organization (hospital, clinic, outpatient services, etc). 

TEXT 
I. ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATIONS 

A. ALWAYS identify patient appropriately by using Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater 
County (MHSC) designated patient identifiers, and/or scanning ID band, and 
checking allergy band before administration of any and all medications. Refer to 
standard on Patient Identification.Computers in patient rooms or portable tablets 
must be used at the bedside for administration of all medications. 

B. Any medication order that contains an unapproved abbreviation must be clarified 
with the ordering licensed independent practitioner (LIP) and re-written before the 
order can be carried out. 

C. All medication orders must be complete before the order can be carried out. A 
complete medication order includes: drug name, drug dose, drug route, and 
frequency. 

1. PRN drug orders must include the drug's indication. 

2. PRN effectiveness for PRN orders must be completed on the following 
medication classes as required per the electronic medical record (EMR): 
anti-hypertensive medications, anti-anxiety medications, pain medications, 
and anti-emetics. PRN effectiveness on other medications should be 
documented as appropriate. 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 8

170/290



DRAFT

3. Multiple PRN orders, with the same indication for use, must be clarified 
with additional information to explain intended use. 

4. It is acceptable to have orders for the same drug by different routes. The 
order must be written as TWO individual orders with a clinical indication. 
For example, "Tylenol 325 mg po every 4 hours prn or pr pain" is not 
acceptable. The order should be written as two separate orders: "Tylenol 
325 mg po every 4 hours prn pain" AND "Tylenol 325 mg pr every 4 hours 
prn pain if the patient cannot take meds by mouth". 

5. Parameters for safety should accompany a drug order if relevant. Example, 
"Lopressor 25 mg po twice a day if heart rate greater than 60 and BP 
greater than 110/60" (this is an example only). 

D. Refrigerated medications should be removed from medication refrigerator, as 
appropriate, approximately 30 minutes prior to administration to allow time for 
warming. 

E. Patient medications will be unit dose, bar coded, and will be kept in Pyxis, patient 
bulk drawer, or pharmacy refrigerator. 

1. Bulk drawers will be locked when not in use. 

2. Unit dose medications supplied in unit dose package should not be 
opened until nurse is actually at the patient's bedside to administer the 
medication. 

F. A beyond use date of 28 days will used on all multiple dose vials unless the 
manufacturer's expiration date is less. Each vial shall be inspected for integrity of 
medication such as contamination, color changes, or precipitate prior to 
administration of the medication. 

II. HOLD ORDERS 

A. Orders written to be held will be placed into "hold" status by the pharmacist, unless 
the physician indicates a specific time to restart or number of doses to hold the 
medication. 

B. When a nursing assessment indicates a medication may be non-therapeutic the 
physician must be contacted for a "hold medication" order. 

III. PATIENT'S OWN MEDICATIONS 

A. The use of a patient's personal medication is discouraged. A patient's personal 
medication may be used when specifically ordered by the prescribing practitioner 
and the agent can be positively identified. MHSC clinical staff member, within scope 
of practice, must administer medications. No medications will be left at bedside. 

B. Unless administration of a patient's personal medications is authorized by the 
responsible practitioner, these medications shall be sent home with family, 
authorized surrogate decision maker, or others. If the medications must be retained 
in the facility, they shall be packaged, sealed, labeled with the patient's name and 
treated as valuables. 

C. Upon initial receipt of patient's personal medications by nursing, a "Patient 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 8

171/290



DRAFT

Medication Inventory" form # 801921 must be completed by nursing to the best of 
their ability. 

1. If any of the patient's personal medications are controlled substances the 
quantity of the contents of that bottle/container must be counted by two 
(2) licensed clinical staff members, within their scope of practice, in front 
of the patient, family member, or authorized surrogate decision maker and 
documented on the "Patient Medication Inventory" form as appropriate. In 
the event the patient is obtunded, disoriented, or presents in state in which 
patient is unable to participate in verification of quantity of controlled 
substance and family member or authorized surrogate decision maker is 
unavailable then two (2) licensed clinical staff members, within their scope 
of practice, shall count and document on "Patient Medication Inventory" 
form. The "Patient Medication Inventory" form will become part of the 
medical record. 

2. Medications are to be returned to patient, family member, or authorized 
surrogate decision maker when leaving the facility unless physician 
requests otherwise. The signature of patient, family member, or authorized 
surrogate decision maker must be obtained on "Patient Medication 
Inventory" form when medications are returned to patient. 

D. Patient's personal medications intended to be administered to patient with 
appropriate order by responsible practitioner must be identified and labeled by the 
hospital pharmacist or the responsible practitioner. A note will be place as patient's 
own medication on BCMA. These medications will be returned to the patient care 
unit by Pharmacy after they have been identified. The RN will place the medications 
in the patient's bulk drawer, locked Pyxis tower, or locked cabinet to be administered 
in same manner as all other medications. Pharmacy will note "patient own med" on 
Pyxis profile. 

1. Patient medications sent to Pharmacy for identification should be sent in 
plastic bag. All controlled substances must be counted prior to Pharmacy 
pick up. 

2. Any accompanying information will be placed in the miscellaneous section 
of patient's record. 

E. If a medication is not on the formulary of MHSC and a formulary alternative is 
available, a request should be made to the physician to use the formulary 
medication. If no alternative is available, the patient should be asked if they would 
like to use their own medication. If this is not an option, then Pharmacy should be 
notified to obtain the medication from an outside source. It is not illegal for patients 
on Medicare to take their own medications. 

IV. STANDARD ADMINISTRATION MEDICATION TIMES 

A. Unless the prescriber directs otherwise or patient requests specific schedule, 
medications shall be administered at standard times as defined in the chart below. A 
pharmacist shall notify the RN (or other appropriate licensed clinician) if a 
medication should be administered at other than standard times. 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 8

172/290



DRAFT

Daily 0900   or  2100    

Resp Daily 0800         

BID 0900     2100    

Resp BID 0800     2000    

TID 0600  1300   2100    

Resp TID 0800  1400   2000    

QID 0900  1300  1700 2100    

HS      2100    

Q12H 0900     2100    

Q8H 0900    1700   0100  

Q6H 0800  1400  2000 0200    

Q4H 0200  0600  1000 1400  1800 2200 

Resp Q4H 0800  1200  1600   2000 2400 

AC (½ hour before meals) 0730 1130  1630   

PC (½ hour after meals) 0830 1230  1730   

B. Standardized times do not apply to gentamicin, amikacin, vancomycin, or Strep B 
prophylactic antibiotics. 

C. The CMS Hospital Conditions of Participation define types of medications eligible 
for different timing parameters: 

1. Not eligible for scheduled dosing times such as: stat, first time, loading, 
one-time, time sequenced, investigational agents, and PRNs. 

2. Time critical medications such as: medications ordered for a specific 
time, those that must be administered apart from other medications for 
optimal therapeutic effect, medications ordered more frequently than 
every 4 hours, antibiotics, anticoagulants, insulin, anticonvulsants, 
immunosuppressive agents, or scheduled pain medications. 

3. Medications eligible for scheduled dosing times such as: those with a 
repeated frequency (BID, TID, etc.). 

4. Stat doses shall be administered as soon as possible with a goal of 
administration within 30 minutes of order being placed. 

5. Now orders shall be administered as soon as possible with a goal of 
administration of no later than one (1) hour after order is being placed. 

6. The following time-critical medications shall be administered within 30 
minutes of the scheduled dosing time: 

a. medications ordered with a scheduled frequency of every 4 
hours or more frequently (e.g. aqueous penicillin IVPB every 4 
hours). 

b. traditionally dosed aminoglycosides (i.e. dosing frequency of 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 4 of 8

173/290



DRAFT

every 8 hours or every 12 hours).  Excludes extended interval 
dosed aminoglycosides. 

c. therapeutic doses of enoxaparin when administered every 12 
hours (e.g. enoxaparin 1 mg/kg subcutaneous every 12 hours). 

d. scheduled pain medications administered more frequently than 
every 12 hours (excluding PCAs and epidurals). 

e. "stat" medications. 

7. Other scheduled medications shall be administered within one (1) hour of 
the scheduled dosing time. Newborn medications, erythromycin 
ophthalmic ointment and vitamin K injection, will be administered within 
one (1) hour of birth as stated in newborn order set. 

8. First doses of new orders will be administered at the time assigned by 
Pharmacy when the order is entered. This is determined by the type of 
medication and the last dose (if any) taken by the patient prior to 
admission. The first dose will be administered within one (1) hour of 
receipt, unless the patient has already taken the medication for that dosing 
time. The "Standard Administration Medication Times" Guidelines will be 
used to assist with scheduling of doses. 

9. If a medication is not administered because a patient is away from the 
patient care unit (such as for a test or procedure), the medication may be 
administered as soon as the patient is available per standard 
administration time guidelines or an alternative dosing regimen may be 
considered if appropriate. If medication is held please refer "HOLD 
MEDICATIONS" portion of this document. 

10. In the event of a late or omitted medication, the RN and pharmacist will 
collaborate regarding the appropriate timing of the next dose. 

11. Doses that are late, missed due to patient refusal, patient inability to take 
the medications, and problems related to medication availability will be 
reported to the prescribing physician. 

12. The team will take patient preference into account for timing of 
medications based on home schedule upon request of patient/family 
member/caregiver as appropriate. 
 

V. DOCUMENTATION OF MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION 

A. Use of Bar Code Medication Administration (BCMA): 

1. BCMA is a legal document that becomes part of the permanent electronic 
record in the patient chart. 

NOTE: Whenever Medication Administration Record (MAR) is used, for 
example during extended down times per policy, the MAR will be scanned 
into EMR. 

2. As new medications are entered in EMR, the RN verifying orders will review 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 5 of 8

174/290



DRAFT

the order within the EMR. An RN will review and check against physician 
orders every 24 hours, verify appropriately and document the same on 24 
hour chart check note in computer. 

3. Scheduled medications will be entered in EMR and reviewed in BCMA. 
PRN medications will be entered in EMR and reviewed in BCMA. 

a. Medications will be scheduled at standard medication times as 
referenced "Standard Administration Medication Times" portion 
of this document unless special request made by nurse, 
physician, pharmacist, or there is a time conflict. 

4. Medications requiring specific conditions in which to administer, such as 
must be given with food, will be scheduled appropriately by Pharmacy. 

5. Medications governed by automatic stop orders (as established by MHSC 
Medical Staff) will come up for renewal 24 hours prior to expiration in both 
the nursing and physician inbox of EMR. 

a. These medication categories are: 

i. Anti-infectives (excluding topicals) 168 hours 

ii. Controlled drugs (schedule II) 72 hours 

iii. Controlled drugs (schedule III-V) 72 hours 

iv. Anticoagulants 168 hours 

v. Corticosteroids (excluding topicals) 168 hours 

vi. Oxytocics 48 hours 

vii. Sedatives 96 hours 

viii. Ketorolac 48 hours 

ix. IV acetaminophen 24 hours 

b. Exceptions occur when order indicates an exact number of 
doses to be given, an exact length of time, or attending physician 
reorders medication. 

c. Review automatic stop dates every 24 hours and verify 
appropriately. 

6. Discontinued medications are designated as such in BCMA. Medication 
from patient bulk drawers will be placed in plastic bag and returned to 
pharmacy basket with name of patient. 

7. Changed medications-previous orders will discontinued and new order 
entered in EMR and verified in BCMA. 

8. All medications must be scanned when given (Note: exceptions may be 
made for medications administered in code situations; code medications 
may be documented utilizing the "create order and document" functionality 
in the EMR). 

9. Injection entries must include site of injection in BCMA. 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 6 of 8

175/290



DRAFT

10. Omitted or refused medications will be documented as such in BCMA. 
Document reason for medication not being given in BCMA. Place 
unopened medication in return bin of Pyxis or pharmacy basket as 
appropriate. 

VI. MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION OF THE PATIENT ON DETENTION HOLD OR COURT 
ORDERED TITLE 25 

A. To ensure the physical safety of the patient while in the care of MHSC for mental 
health purposes, a nurse may provide medication to the patient when a patient 
refuses medication in the following circumstances: 

1. The physician has determined the patient is a risk to themselves or others 
and a chemical restraint is ordered 

2. The patient has been evaluated by Southwest Counseling, and the 
hospitalist has determined that the patient is incompetent to make their 
own medical decisions. Based on this determination, the hospitalist has 
deemed that the patient requires medication for their own safety. The 
determination of incompetence and the physician's decision to medicate 
for patient safety will be documented in the EMR. 

3.  The patient has been court-ordered to receive medication for the patient's 
own safety and is awaiting placement. The court order will be scanned 
into the EMR. 

VII. MEDICATION ERRORS 

A. Complete an electronic occurrence report (located on intranet) for all medication 
errors. 

B. Department leaders/designee and charge nurses are responsible to follow-up 
medication errors, as necessary. 

C. Staff members are encouraged to report medication "near misses" in order to 
identity areas for process improvement. 

Reviewed and Approved: 

P&T Committee: 9/12/2024 

Joint ED Physician & Hospitalist Meeting: 9/12/2024 

MEC: 9/24/2024 

References: 

NDSI Quality and Safeguards Commission. (2024, May 13). Medicines for health, not control: New 
Clinical Standard on Psychotropic Medicines- Why is this 
important? https://www.ndiscommission.gov.au/medicinesforhealth 

W.S. §25-10-109 (2019) 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 7 of 8

176/290



DRAFT

Attachments 

Standard Administration Times Guidelines.pdf 

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Medication Administration. Retrieved 09/2024. Official copy at http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/16791717/.
Copyright © 2024 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 8 of 8

177/290



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft 
Monday – September 16, 2024 
Zoom 
 
Trustee Members Present by Zoom: Kandi Pendleton, Nena James 
Voting Members Present by Zoom: Amber Fisk, Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell 
Non-Voting Members & Guests Present by Zoom: Tami Love, Ann Marie Clevenger, Kari Quickenden, 
Amy Lucy, Shawn Bazzanella, Ruthann Wolfe, Eddie Boggs, Cindy Nelson, Louis Ramos 
 
 
Kandi called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone. Irene introduced Louis Ramos, a 
student shadowing Irene for the day. Kandi and the Committee welcomed Louis. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Nena, second by Irene. Motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

The motion to approve the June minutes was made by Nena, second by Amber. Motion carried.    
 
ROUTINE REPORTS 
 

Turnover 
 

Amber noted she sent an update through 8/31/24. She highlighted some supervisor positions and listed 
the top six in turnover. She said we saw a trend this past year in the supervisor level where 50% moved 
out of the area due to family circumstances. Amy said two people retired. Irene asked for the number to 
be broken down by leaders and other supervisors. Amber said we are seeing an increase in retirees. She 
said our turnover rate is 19% and the national rate is still 22%.  
 
Open Positions  
 
Amy reported on open positions and included the dates the positions were posted. She said we post on 
our site, Indeed, and a healthcare jobs site. Kandi asked if there is a benefit to pulling older posts and 
reposting so it shows as more current.  
 
Contract Staffing 
 
Amy said the contracts listed in red are pending starts. She said we still have some temporary staff in 
ICU and are not actually contract staff. She said we have quite a few in the Surgery Department 
following some staff transfers to the Clinic. Amy said we have several in OB to cover leaves of absence. 
She said we have struggled with replacements in Medical Imaging. Amber said Physical Therapy is also a 
hard one to fill. Amy said we should see some contracts come off from the Emergency Department due 
to new hires in training.  
 
Employee Injury & Illness Reporting  
 
Amber said we have been focusing on needle sticks. Nicole in the Emergency Department is looking at 
trending the data.  
 
  

178/290



 

Minutes of the September 16, 2024 Human Resources Committee 
Page 2 

Old Business 
 
Kandi said she thought the wage study was going to be brought to the Committee for review. The 
Committee agreed to hold a special meeting on October 14 at 4 p.m. to review.  
 
New Business 
 
Amber reviewed the draft dress code policy. She said we wanted to update so we are not being too 
arbitrary. Following Committee discussion, Amber said we will re-work and bring it back to the next 
meeting.  
 
Suzan said she, Amber and Irene are continuing to work on the no-call, no-show policy updates.  
 
Next Meeting 
 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 16 at 3:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:57 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

179/290



 

Minutes of the September 16, 2024 Human Resources Committee 
Page 3 

 

 

 

 

  

180/290



181/290



182/290



183/290



184/290



185/290



186/290



187/290



188/290



189/290



190/290



191/290



192/290



193/290



194/290



195/290



196/290



197/290



198/290



199/290



200/290



201/290



202/290



203/290



204/290



205/290



206/290



207/290



208/290



209/290



210/290



211/290



212/290



213/290



214/290



215/290



216/290



217/290



218/290



219/290



220/290



221/290



222/290



223/290



224/290



225/290



226/290



227/290



228/290



229/290



230/290



231/290



232/290



233/290



234/290



235/290



236/290



237/290



238/290



239/290



240/290



241/290



242/290



243/290



244/290



245/290



246/290



247/290



248/290



 

 

MHSC Board of Trustees Report 

Business  

• A credit card policy for the Foundation has been created and is in the reviewing process.  
• The Foundation Coordinator position was released, and we hope to start that individual by the end 

of October. 
• Foundation has accepted a Senior student shadow from the RS high school and will be educating 

him/her on grants, fundraising, private donations, public relations, community involvement, the 
importance of healthcare and of course, how wonderful our hospital is!  

Grants 

• $20,000 Received from The Wyoming Community Foundation donor fund for the Waldner House.  
• $4,800 Grant Submitted in support for Cancer Survivors during “survivorship night.” 
• $33,580.04 Inquiry for Emergency Management HERT for NIOSH CBRN certified respirator 

systems. 
• $25,000 Inquiry for Emergency Management Tent system 
• $2,000 Inquiry for IT Department  
• Inquiry for Trauma Training- Nursing Department   
• Inquiry for Rapid Blood Transfusion equipment for OB 
• Inquiry for Glide scope for anesthesia. The item was not submitted for capital purchase and was 

later found that it is no longer serviceable. It is a vital piece of equipment for our anesthesiologist, 
and they use it during intubation. 

Upcoming Events 

• The Foundation’s Casino Night is October 11th @6pm. The event will take place in the Atrium at 
Western Wyoming Community College. Tickets are $75 each with include 50 gaming chips. Visit 
MHSCFoundation.com to purchase tickets and to see available Sponsorships.  
 
 
 
 
 

• Holiday Community Event (November/ December) TBD 

• Red Tie Gala- February 1st- if you’d like to volunteer or donate, please let me know       Tickets will 
be available starting in October  
 

 

Scan here for Casino Night tickets! 

249/290



 

Foundation Report Continued…  

 

Other 

• Dr. Cournoyer passed away on September 1st and his family requested that donations go to the 
Foundation. We will be working with his family to have a brick or bench placement ceremony in his 
honor.  (an invitation will be sent out via e-mail) 

• Foundation ED was accepted into the BOOST Leadership Academy and will be actively 
participating with community leaders across the County, including Irene!  

• Meetings to meet and thank current long-term donors and introduce myself are still in process.  
• ED sits in on Townhall, Leadership, General Medical meetings, Enterprise, Master Plan/ SLIB 

meetings, Building & Grounds committee, and is working on becoming involved with the URA.  
• Foundation now has its own Facebook page- Please go “Like” it!  

 

 

Report Submitted By: Kayla Mannikko  

250/290



 
 

Building and Grounds Committee Meeting 
September 17, 2024 

 
 

The Building and Grounds Committee met in regular session via Zoom on September 17, 2024, 
at 2:30 PM with Mr. Craig Rood presiding. 

 
In Attendance:  Mr. Craig Rood, Trustee, Chairman 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee 
Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

   Ms. Tami Love, CFO 
Mr. Gerry Johnston, Director of Facilities 
Mr. Steven Skorcz, Facilities Supervisor 
Ms. Michele Schmidt, PlanOne Architects 
   

 
Mr. Rood called the meeting to order and shared a mission moment. 
 
Mr. Rood asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Kelsey made a motion to approve the 
agenda. Ms. Love seconded; motion passed.  
 
Mr. Rood asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the August 20, 2024 meeting. Mr. Kelsey 
made a motion to approve the minutes. Ms. Richardson seconded; motion passed.  
 

Maintenance Metrics 
 

Mr. Johnston reviewed the August metrics report and said they were on track.  He said there are a 
few outstanding work orders that need to be addressed. 
 
Old Business – Project Review 
 
Oncology Suite renovation 
 
Ms. Schmidt reported that APleasant Construction is on hold this week as they are waiting for 
new acid lines to be shipped for the sewar line.  Once received, they will get up and running 
again.  
  
Medical Imaging Core and X-ray 
 
Ms. Schmidt said PlanOne is working with Groathouse on subcontract bidders to get 
documentation for OHLS and the City to review.  Mr. Johnston said the two x-ray machines will 
be delivered at the end of this month for storage until the project is complete  
 
Laboratory Expansion project - SLIB 
 
Ms. Schmidt said it has been a slow start to this project due to the issues with the sewar line 
relocation.  Sewar lines and piping are on order and then they can get underground utilities in.  Mr. 
Rood said it looks like they are moving right along. Ms. Schmidt said the manholes for the 
relocation of the sewar line have been ordered and are about 3 weeks out for delivery.  Ms. Love 
said they have a meeting this week with Groathouse to discuss the delays and the impact. 

251/290



 

 
Minutes of the August 20, 2024, Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

 
MOB Entrance – SLIB 
 
Ms. Schmidt said the permits and reviews are complete from their side and are with Groathouse 
now.  Groathouse will be working on scheduling and get permits picked up to get started.  Ms. 
Love said the documents for this project have been sent to SLIB to meet the October 1st deadline.  
We have completed and received the first reimbursement from SLIB for the Lab project and will 
be sending through a second one this week for about $400k.  
 
Foundation Area Renovation 
 
Mr. Rood asked if this was still on hold.  Ms. Love there isn’t any updates as we are hoping to use 
the Master Plan to help make a decision for this space. We will be getting together internally over 
the next couple weeks to review the phase 3 report of the Master Plan which includes some costs 
for the different options. 
  
Master Plan 
 
Ms. Richardson said Ms. Barbara Sowada has asked that we do a Board retreat for the Master Plan.  
She would like them to present to the whole Board the progress and options that have come out of 
the planning.  We are looking at a November date for the Board retreat.  Mr. Rood agrees with 
sharing with the whole Board as he really liked the presentation we had to this committee.  Mr. 
Kelsey asked if it would be onsite or virtual.  Mr. Rood said we should look at availability and 
then maybe do it as a hybrid meeting. 
 

New Business 
 
No new business was discussed. 
 
 

Other 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 15, 2024; 2:30pm – 3:30pm.  
 
Mr. Rood adjourned the meeting at 2:43 pm. 
 
 
Submitted by Tami Love 

252/290



Quality Chair Report 

September, 2024 

 

Irene led the committee in a customer/supplier activity. Participants discussed their experiences 

as the supplier and the customer. All mentioned the importance of good communication. 

 

Patient Safety Plan was discussed in terms of CMS language stating the Board is accountable for 

the quality and safety of patient care. The Board’s, senior leadership’s, and leadership’s 

responsibilities and accountabilities were discussed. Plan will be brought back at the October 

meeting. 

 

Executive Update of 5 Strategic Pillars was reviewed. Noted and appreciated that baseline 

criteria and end dates were added for each initiative in the five pillars. 

 

Dr. Poyer recognized Dr. Karns and Dr. Crofts for quick response to a patient’s needs. Noted that 

the hospital has engaged the telemedicine services of Drs. Ghanem and Dowell. They will be 

able to chart directly in Cerner and are able to bill the patient directly. 

 

Workplace violence data was briefly discussed. Also discussed was the value of presenting the 

data by categories of severity. 

253/290



 
 

Executive Update –  MHSC Quality Committee of the Board 
PROVIDED BY  Stephanie Mlinar, Kari Quickenden, Ann Clevenger, Tami Love, , Irene Richardson 

REPORTING DATE  September 2024 Quality Committee Monthly Meeting  

General Highlights 

• Patient safety plan presented for approval.   
 

Patient Experience Pillar 

FY 2025 Priorities and Goals: 

• Care Transition/Care Coordination (HCAHPS)*:   57.4 percentage points by end of CY 2024,  
stretch goal 58% (re-evaluate goals in Jan ’25) 
Baseline data: CY 2023 - 54.41% 

• Discharge information (HCAHPS)*:   89.25 percentage points by end of CY 2024,  
stretch goal 90% (re-evaluate goals in Jan ’25) 
Baseline data:  CY 2023 – 86.25% 

Additional Strategic Objectives: 
 

• Degree to which all staff showed compassion (HCAHPS)* 
o Baseline data CY 2023 

▪ OB Baseline data 81.40% percentage points  
▪ MS/ICU Baseline data 70.59% percentage points  
▪ Surgery Baseline Data 91.03% percentage points  
▪ MOB Clinics Baseline Data 80.18% percentage points  
▪ College Drive Clinics Baseline Data 82.36% percentage points  
▪ ED Baseline Data 70.19% percentage points  
▪ Radiation & Medical Oncology are not surveyed through Press Ganey 

• Hospital Environment (HCAHPS)* 
o Cleanliness sub measurement: 

▪ Baseline MHSC data (CY 2023): 74.54% 
o Quietness sub measurement: 

▪ Baseline MHSC data (CY 2023):  64.02% 
 

Strategic Initiatives: 
 

• Formal leader training program  

• Dedication of one Senior Leadership meeting per month for implementation and management of 3-year strategic plan 

 
Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Patient Experience Survey 
Question regarding 
“compassion” moved to 
Synergi 

None identified Individual process 
improvement cases with 
associated actions 
created in Synergi 

Leaders will continue to use Synergi 
to document process improvement 

Leadership Rounding 
Checklist created for OB, MS, 
ICU, ED and RT as part of the 
action plan 

None Identified Leaders can document 
rounding on patients as 
part of their process 
improvement reporting 

 

Formal leader training 
scheduled for Sept. 25 and 
26th as one of the strategic 
initiatives 

None identified   

   Work continues with hospital and 
clinic offices to move process 
improvement to Synergi from 
stoplight reports 

 
 

254/290



 
 

Quality & Safety Pillar 

FY 2025 Priorities and Strategic Objectives: 

• C. Diff:  No more than one reportable case from 4/1/2024 to 3/31/2025 (re-evaluate goals in April ’25) 

o Baseline data:  January 2024 – May 2024: 4 cases 

• SEP-1 Bundle Compliance:  70% compliance by 6/30/2025, stretch goal 75% (re-evaluate in Jan ’25) 

o Baseline data:  MHSC current data: Calendar year January-May 2024: 72.58% 

• OP-Stroke measure:  70% compliance by end of CY 2024, stretch goal 80% (re-evaluate in Jan ’25) 

o Baseline data:  MHSC rate (July 2024 Hospital Compare Report): 67% 

Initiatives: 

• Create process improvement position that will require Lean training and be responsible for leading improvement efforts 

• Create patient and staff education 

• 100% of clinical staff will complete TeamSTEPPS training by the end of three years 

• In-house legal counsel will provide a “risk management minute” quarterly each year and provide a recording for all staff 

• Develop method that will allow Synergi to categorize reports and create ability to track and trend data 

• Utilize Health Equity Plan to promote the highest quality outcomes and safest care for all people 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

All the Quality and Safety 
Pillar stoplight reports were 
moved to the process 
improvement module in 
Synergi. 

None identified Individual process 
improvement cases with 
associated actions 
created in Synergi 

Leaders will continue to use Synergi 
to document process improvement 

Initiative regarding 
TeamSTEPPS. Tracking of 
attendance is in place and the 
activities are open to clinical 
and non-clinical staff.   

None identified Improve inter-and 
intradepartmental 
communication 

 

Risk management minutes 
are being presented at 
medical staff meetings. 

None identified Provide education for 
staff, including employed 
medical staff 

Plan to upload risk management 
minutes to process improvement 
case in Synergi 

Synergi report categorization 
with further development for 
HIPAA, grievance/complaint, 
and process improvements 

None identified Further case 
categorization increases 
tracking and trending 
capabilities 

 

Health Equity    Committee is meeting and 
developing plan to identify areas of 
disparities 
 
Will participate in the American 
Hospital Association Heath Equity 
Assessment and process 
improvement planning 

Staff education – Prosper 
training held for evidence-
based research regarding 
suicide prevention offered by 
community agency 

None identified   

 

 

 

 

 

255/290



 
 

Community, Services and Growth Pillar 

Strategic Objectives: 

• Improve and establish outreach to community and outlying areas  

(Baseline data unavailable, goals are being set by each team) 

o Community education 

o Diabetes Education 

o Care for the caregiver 

o Mental health 

• Improve from a Google 2-star Rating to a Google 3-star rating by the end of three years 
 

Initiatives: 

• Utilize master plan to identify areas where we can provide outreach to outlying areas 

• Develop a strategic communication/marketing plan 

• Increase number of community presentations 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Stoplight report created for 
Care for the Caregiver 

Identify Goal by end of 
CY 2024 

None identified Staff actively using process 
improvement module to document 
actions toward meeting the goal 

Stoplight report created for 
Mental Health 

Identify Goal by end of 
CY 2024 

 Project moved to Synergi process 
improvement 

Stoplight report created for 
Diabetes Education 

None identified at this 
time 

 Project moved to Synergi 

 
 
 
 
 

Employee Experience Pillar 

Strategic Objectives:  

• Reduce staff turnover by 10% per year, using the current turnover rate 

o Baseline/target:  Target Goal of 9.9% (a 10% reduction) in the staff turnover rate from June 2024 to the end 

of the calendar year 2024, using the current turnover rate as of June 2024 (Using a baseline of 11%, 11 x 

.10= 1.1; 11 - 1.1= 9.9)   

• Improve our employee engagement scores by 3% per year 

Initiatives: 

• Hire a consultant to evaluate and review salaries at a minimum of every three years 

• Comprehensive program for directors to develop relationships, etc. 

• Develop plan for success sharing bonus for employees if goals are reached 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Reduce Staff turnover by 10% 
per year, using current 
turnover rate (Amber) we met 
and reviewed it on 7/15, 
including the travel staff and 
recruit and retention 
measurements/initiatives in 
financial stewardship 

None identified  Recommend putting plan in Synergi 

Salaries were reviewed with 
adjustments made at the 
beginning of FY 2025 

   

256/290



 
 

Employee Engagement Survey 
scheduled for this fall 

The goal lists that it 
will improve by 3% per 
year.  The last survey 
was 2022. 

A new survey vendor is 
being used this year to 
combine the timing with 
the Culture of Safety 
Survey.  Calculating a 
percentage increase may 
prove difficult because of 
two different companies. 

Historically, the Culture of Safety 
Survey is done every 2 years.  We 
will be able to look at engagement 
scores in 2026 if we keep the 
current schedule and vendor. 

 

Financial Stewardship Pillar 

Strategic Objectives: 

• Improve revenue cycle using CliftonLarsenAllen recommendations 
o Improve Days of Cash on Hand by 10% each year for three years 

▪ FY25 = 119 , FY26 = 131  , FY27 = 144 
o Reduce and maintain Days in A/R to 45 days by the end of 2024 

▪ CY 24 Jan-Jul Average 63 days 
o Maintain level of claims denials at state and national benchmarks (target goal <15% by end of FY 2025) 

▪ CY 24 Apr-June 24.7% 
o Reduce and maintain Days Not Final Billed (DNFB) at five days by the end of 2024 

▪ CY 24 Jan-Aug Average 10.1 days 

• Build the MHSC County Maintenance Fund to $2,000,000 by the end of three years 

• Build and maintain the building fund to the amount of depreciation expense by the end of three years 

• Decrease the number of Nursing and Respiratory Therapy travel staff by 30%, per year for three years 
 
 

Initiatives: 

• Work with the County Commissioners to set annual budget to achieve $2,000,000 goal over three-year strategic plan 

and still allow for adequate funds in annual budget for routine maintenance 

• Supplement the building fund from monthly, quarterly or annual contributions from cash flow from operations to 

achieve the total amount of depreciation expense by the end of three-year strategic plan 

• Nursing leadership will work with Human Resources to recruit and retain permanent staff and reduce travel staff by 

30% per year 

Accomplishments Issues Impact Action Plan 

Stoplight reports created for 
all objectives 

  Will transition to Synergi 

County Fund process still 
being discussed 

   

 Revenue Cycle 4 for 
Days not final billed in 
progress 

Not as far along as 
others 

Continue to get team together to 
work on process 

Alignment of individual 
departmental performance 
improvement projects (PIPS) 
has identified two additional 
areas for financial 
stewardship. 

None identified    

 

 

 

 

 

 

257/290



 
 

 

Regulatory Readiness 

• Process mapping  

o Completed for suicide risk assessment/behavioral health.  The group is actively working on identified 

barriers 

o Chemotherapy inventory map completed.  The group has identified that the changes implemented from this 

project are working. 

o Sepsis process map in draft form.  Sepsis work team is working on action items from the mapping process. 

o Process mapping scheduled for Central Scheduling 

• Quality department actions: 

o Department rounding with mock tracers 

o Quick reminders via “Joint Point” emails being sent out 

o Critical Access Hospital chapter reviews 

o Using Synergi to create process improvement cases for identified needs 

• We will be expecting a state survey and a Joint Commission survey in the fall after the Critical Access Transition 

 

258/290



259/290



260/290



261/290



262/290



263/290



264/290



265/290



266/290



267/290



268/290



269/290



270/290



271/290



272/290



273/290



274/290



275/290



276/290



277/290



278/290



279/290



280/290



281/290



282/290



283/290



284/290



285/290



286/290



287/290



288/290



289/290



290/290


	Agenda - October 2, 2024 Mtg
	Mission and Vision
	September 4, 2024 Regular Meeting
	September 16, 2024 Special Meeting
	Orientation Memo Scope of Services_Orientation Memo Ann Marie Clevenger October 2024 second read
	Scope of Services - Draft 2024
	Scope of Services-Draft-Changes 2024
	Pharmacy_ Controlled Drugs_ Anesthesia, 15-11
	Medication Administration
	Human Resources Committee
	Information Services Report
	F&A Part 1 for October 2024
	F&A Part 2 for October 2024
	Foundation Board
	Building &amp; Grounds Committee
	Quality Chair report September 2024 Barbara Sowada
	Executive Summary September 2024
	Cover Sheet for Ovation Health October 2024
	Ovation Master Services October 2024
	Ovation Amplify October 2024
	QLER New Exhibit B to Original Agreement

